CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, February 20, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
Oath of Office for Elizabeth Sensoli

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — January 16, 2018
Approval of the January Operational Checks
Approval of January Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Strategic Plan Report

7:15 Public Comment
7:30 Presentations: None

7:30 Action Items
1. Donations

7:35 Discussion Items

. Value Statement

. 435 Library Violation Enforcement Policy
. Increase Credit Card Limit

[

W N

7:50 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

8:00 Public Comment
8:05 Other Items

8:10 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of

time.
There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, January 16, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, A. Merkel, J. Carr, TJ Helfferich & Gary
Munce.

Trustees Absent: E. Sensoli

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, T. Lancaster, M.
Bell, K. Sulecki, & P. Roberts.

Guests: Judge Patrick Conlin, Melinda Baird, Jenna Hines, Anna Clark, Sara Hammig,
Margie St. Pierre, John Gourlay, Kathy Kennedy, Bryan Dever, & Stefanie Dever.

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.
Judge Patrick Conlin administered the Oath of Office to the Board Members.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda as

presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Charlie spoke about The Library Privacy Act, Act 455 of 1982, and made it clear to the
guests in attendance that by law the library could not openly share information about
patrons with the public.

Compulsory. Segaments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the minutes of the

December 19, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the Closed Session
minutes of the December 19, 2017 Board Meeting. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0



MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for December, 2017. Discussion: None All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
December, 2017. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

o Lori spoke about the Safety & Security informational flyer that the librarians put
together and passed it out to the members of the Board. She also shared the
plan for deploying the flyer, which included:

o 1. Policy page of the Website

2. Available at all service desks

3. Included in materials with new cards for children

4. On the back of monthly story time flyers

5. Featured in Friday's eNews

6. Handed out with school visit materials in the fall

o 7. Newsletter material (space permitting)

¢ Welcomed newcomer Gary Munce to the Board and announced that on January
8, Lima Township approved Elizabeth Sensoli to represent them for another 4-
year term.

s First Lego League for Chelsea Robotics held large event at the library with 50
students from North Creek participating. This was part of the library’s strategic
plan.goal to strengthen and sustain relationships with schools and this
partnership will continue in 2018. The Lego projects are on display and they
presented the library with a wonderful plaque that is also on display.

¢ Pointed out that the Performance Dashboard numbers for the year were out and
while circulation was down slightly, many numbers were up, including: eBooks
5.1%, eMagazines 8.1%, Reference Desk Interactions 16.7%, Door Count 4%,
Computer Sessions 4%, Website Views 11%, and WiFi Data Usage (onsite and
hotspots) 197.4%. Overall program engagement decreased slightly, but number
of people engaged per program increased.

e The Board asked about hotspots and Mel and Terri shared that the average wait
for a hotspot is 25 people deep and they can be checked out for 3 weeks. Lofri
also shared that we plan to purchase more hotspots in 2018.

¢ Donations were also up in 2017 and we accepted $4,000 plus more in donations
than we anticipated in the budget.

¢ People Counter has been replaced and has been validated as 100% accurate.

00 O0O0O0



¢ In Community Collaborations, the library is working with 5 Healthy Towns and
Silver Solutions on a Safe Route to School initiative. We are looking to test the
plan on May 9, which is Bike and Walk to Schoo! Day. The hope is that this will
be a weekly program in the fall.

Strategic Plan Update:

¢ Lori read through the Strategic Plan Update in the board packet and Keegan
shared information about the new kid’s structure located in Kidspot.
FaceBook numbers are up all around.
Have started a new delivery service, {oo, for getting books to those who have a
hard time getting to the library. Gary asked if we could somehow combine this
service with Meals on Wheels. Lori and Keegan replied that this is in fact
something that the library has looked into.

Friends Report Update:

¢ The Friends will be holding their annual meeting January 27 in the McKune
Room from 10:30-1:00.

Other Reports Notes:

o Loripointed out that Terri's report contains year-end numbers.

* Garythanked Melanie and the library for their commitment and support for
broadband in Lyndon Township and cited other townships that are now looking to
add broadband because of Lyndon’s success.

» Charlie mentioned that the new downloadable program Hoopla is now available
and noted that he tried it earlier in the day and that it worked great and was
surprisingly easy.

Public Comment:

¢ John Gourlay of Chelsea spoke about his appreciation for the work the library
and Board had done in crafting the new policies and revisions that were present
in the packet. He was very pleased with the policies.

¢ Bryan Dever of Lima Township spoke about his disappointment that the library
will not consider a life-time ban for the patron incident that occurred in October.

¢ Dave (last name inaudible and didn't sign in on the Guest Sign-In Sheet) of
Lyndon Township stated he agreed with the previous sentiment.

» Stefanie Dever of Lima Township also voiced her disappointment.



¢ Judge Patrick Conlin of Lima Township spoke about the library’s duty to protect
First Amendment rights and thanked the Board and library for handling a difficult
situation appropriately.

e Jenna Hines of Chelsea stated that she wished the library could do more, but
also admitted that it was a difficult situation because the library is only able to
share so much.

e Anna Clark of Lima Township also voiced her frustration, but acknowledged that
legally the library couldn't disclose things that were happening behind the scene.
She said she wishes she could see more action.

¢ Sara Hammig of Lima Township said that she no longer plans to use the Chelsea
District Library.

Charlie thanked each speaker for their time and assured them that they were being
heard. He also reiterated that both he and/or Director Coryell would be more than happy
to sit down and discuss any issues further, as he had said at the previous two Board
Meetings, as well.

Action ltem #1: Donations

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve and acknowledge the
presented 2017 December donations of $11,060.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action ltem #2: 2018 Board Officers
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
2018 Board Officers. Discussion: None, but Anne Merkel became Secretary and
Elizabeth Sensoli became Treasurer at this point.

All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #3: 2018 Board Committees
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
2018 Board Committees. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: Policy Revisions

¢ Jan spoke about the five policies being presented that the Policy Committee had
worked on. She explained that 170 Right to Appeal and 435 Library Violations
Enforcement Policy were new policies that had been separated from 430 Patron
Behavior Policy for the purpose of clarity and emphasis. Both 430 Patron



Behavior Policy and 450 Internet Access and Public Computing Use were
revised, as well, as was Employee Policy 108, dealing with Paid Time Off.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to move Discussion ltem #1
to Action Item #4. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #4: Policy Revisions
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the presented policy
revisions. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #2: 2017 Budget Carryovers

¢ There were 5 additional carryovers that the library sought approval of for the
2018 budget.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to move Discussion ltem #2 to
Action ltem #5. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #5: 2017 to 2018 Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED: by TJ Helfferich to approve the presented
2017 to 2018 budget adjustment carryovers. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #3: 2017 Budget Adjustments

¢ There was a single 2017 budget adjustment that involved a $500 movement to
cover Equipment — Computers.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by S. Lackey to move Discussion ltem #3 to
Action Item #6. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 6-0



Action Item #6: 2017 Budget Adjustments
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the presented 2017

budget adjustments. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee — Jan pointed out that the January 5 minutes were in the packet.
Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to adjourn the meeting at

7:53 p.m.
All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS







| abeg

dwop siayioMm - 005°L0L

jeaocuddy pieog 10} syo9y9 Jo ISIT

Areiqi Jouysiq easjay)

oL8lE'L sijauag xa|d - 00E LOL IBJOL
66°269 Aienugad wnwaid gLOZ ‘00 SPURINSU) 1T Wnun 1581020110 BLOZ/LE/LO
Ze'sl- (IH'2 10 2 v2) an dag 810Z61 L0Yd 810Z/61/10
ZEBL- (IH '7 10 7 vD) a1 dag 810250104d 81.02Z/50/L0
GE'¥99 wniwald @L0Z LBl - suj wnun wiedaidiooy 810Z/L0/10
sjuauag xa(d - 00€'L0L
va ¥Z'E ¥2Id - 00Z°10L |BI0L
vaLPZ'e HIAO TN vOId 810261104d BL0Z/6L/10
02°66L'C HIAOTdWI ¥OId 8102501.04d 810Z/S0/1L0
0266L'2 V¥OId 1akoidw3 gL0Z/S0/10 4O %001 HZ102139%Hd g102/10/10
voId - 002102
0E'GSE'L Burysjey juswanmay vioy - 117104 €101
0E'GSE'} SNIHOLVIN V 0¥ 810261 104d 8L0ZI6LIL0
£V SEL ONIHILYW V L0V 810z50104d 8LOZIS0/10
ey vse' - Buryoiew viIoY 8L0Z/S0/10 30 23001 H2102339%4d 8LOZ/L0/L0
Buyoye yuawainay vior - SLL°LDL
000 SuUoINQUIUOD-UaWaMay - 011104 |BIeL
Z0'6E8'1- dn A2Id LNIW3uILIY BL0Z6110ud gL0Z/6L/10
Zo'6eg'L Hd 8102/6L/10 lejoueul SISy 1SHABLDZI0L0 gL02/8L/10
ZTess')- dN M2id LNIWILILIY 8L0250108d BLOZ/S0/L0
Zzesg') Hd 8102/50/L [epuBud SRy 1SHAZI0Z51Z) 8L0Z/P0/1L0
SUORNQUIUOD-IUBWBINSY - OLL'LO2
LWale'zy sabepn - 001102 |RIOL
WOLE'EY JaylQ - sabepp - 001102 B10)
LY OLE'TY SIOVM 810261 10Yd g10Z/61/10
6i'965'9¢E SIOVM 8102501 0xd 8102/50/10
6¢'965'9¢- letked §102/50/10 40 9001 — 210Z199vHd 3rO Jo as1anay HZ210Z199vHd 810210010
JaYI0 - sebiepn - 001102
000 dn a1 Juswaay - 0Z1°10L [BI0L
zgees')- ANIWIHIL3Y 810264 104d g10zZ/6L/L0
Z5ael's Hd 8L02/6 110 [e13uBUl SMUB)Y  1SHABLOZLOLO 8102/81L/10
82065}~ AN3IW3YIL3Y 8102601 08d 8102/50/10
82°066't Hd 8102/50/1 [eiouBUId SUBlY  1SHAZ1025128 810Z/p0/L0
dn y21d Juswainay - 0Z1'10L
sabem - 001102
sasuadxg |euuosiad - L0L
wnowy pied owapy aweN wnN ayeq
gLoz Aenuep

SLIELTO



z ebeyg

8L Y deog 00g-uoneiodiog) seju) L0218L00E 8L0Z/1E/10
8L deog 00€-uolesodio) SEID Z6EZL100E 8LOZ/BLILO
Al sadim ‘d Epury'piEEg  “"SOOIBL0ZOLLO 8102/8L/10
8l sayddng Guuea)d - sf)log -ysep Aed  U0IBYHZIOZLEZL 8LOZIVO/LO
8L deog 0oc-uoneiodio] sejui) 9L0E9L00E 8L0Z/¥0/10
94'g- yseo Apeg HH20Y YL 8L0Z/1L0/10
8L %1- SEID HHIOYdYLL 8102/10/10
sayddng Bujues|d - 0Z5'L2L
09Z8l sjonpoig Jaded Bulwes|o - 0167222 (B10L
Z6'6L1 siloy anssiy, yeg oqunp SUCHNIOS 3O Vews weELLY 810Z/1LE/10
8929 sjemo saded ‘d epur] ‘piejeg  “'SOD8IOZOLIO 810z/81/10
£5'6 slamo] Jaded - SAD -ysep Aed  woIIYLLOZIEE) 8102/70/10
€56 yseg Aped HL0ovdyLL 810Z/1L0/10
sjonpold jaded Gujuea|d - 048°221
Bujues|d « 005°L2L
SSeEL"| Buisseooid |euaje - 00E 2L IBI0L
SSBEL'L Jayj0 Buissadoid et - OEE'2ZL 1el0L
89068 sade| ey |aqeT swaysAs Gujsge] ymey £08202 8L0Z/LE/10
281ve SIS ajqesoway g ade) yooq U] 02WwRQ ££22829 8L0Z/81/\0
Jatyo Bu)ssasoud ey - 0E€"LZL
000 sasen Buissanoid |1ew - 0ZE /2L IBI0L
00°04- ari - L102 JeHend yip - jedied 2102/62/10
0004 (edied £102 ND Uiy 8oy HddMID 810Z/L0/10
saseq Bujssesold el - 0Z8° 222
Buissasold |euael - 0OE"2ZL
60682 suleIadQ [BIsUSD - 00Z°LZL IBIOL
gz89 seyddng 210 snoaueRIsIN SUOHN|OS BIILO ewS 08LLiY 810Z/81L/10
9202 saiddng ao1Q SnoauensIsIy SUOlN|OS BIYQ HEwWS £560.Y 810Z/81/1L0
GGELL sadip f Jedeg ‘d Epurt‘peleg  'SOD8L0ZOLLO 810Z/81/1L0
00'6¥ sped auljay] yaquaq OT1 Spuelg Q3v 19228 8L0Z/81/1L0
00'8Z spie) Awny 'ueloz 1S810ZE0L0 810Z/¥0/1L0
99l 334 104 - easjayg jo A9 -yseg Aned  uodaHZLOZIEZL 810Z/P0/1L0
99°1- ysed Anad Y09y dVLL 2102/L0/10
suopeiadQ |eJoues - 00Z'LTL
sayddng . zz2
6296206 sesuedx3 |suuosiad - 10/ |BIOL
00'¥00'Z dwog siop - 005 102 18101
00'+00'2 K104 D/ 8LOZ SUIZND Heloziedaild 8L02/10/1L0
unowy pled owaw o aweN wnp ajeq
gLoz Aenuep

jeaosddy pieog 10} s)28Y2 JO ISIT
Aseiqin youysiq easjpyo

8LIELZD



¢ abeg

0001 alem JJIse|d - [|EW anbljuy eas(ayd -ysep Ajad  woday/LOZLEZL 8L0Z/v0/L0
€Y ung Y|ReD - BIBMPIEH B3V S3YeT Jeal -ysep Aad  U0IBH/LOZLEE} 8L02/v0/1L0
98've siafiunid 7 19)1ER alemplel ady sajeq jears P5LI605S 8L02/¥0/10
8 yseg Ajiad UYL 8L02/10/10
000}~ yseD Ajae H1Li0ovdvLL 8102710140
£Z- ysed Aad HHOYEYLL 81L02/10/10
|ejouag aaueusuiely - 0£8°LZL
68'L sanddng DYAH SoUBUAIBN - 0ZE L2/ [BIOL
68°L iuled Aeudg alempiey Aoy saye jgalg ¥S1/1086 2L0Z/1E/0
say|ddng JVAH asueuajuel - 0Z8°L2L
85'6 sqing W6 asveusjuleN - 019°L2L [BI0L
856 sqing 617 ‘d BpU ‘peejled  USODBL0Z0L L0 2102181110
sqing 161 saueusiule - 018222
aduBUAIEY - 00BLTL
6262 abejsod - 004 L24 [BIOL
61°GL abejsod Bunessd-abelsod - 0z 122 [BI10L
or0- sjdiasay 21D BLOZ/6L/LO0
52°9L abeisod samag Aaulid 9/6E129001 2102/8L/10
95'691 abpupes xuj pay samog Aaulld ££20819001 8LO2/VO/L0
¥e'E laye) payiped - Sdsn -yseD Anad  woday.l0ZLET BLOZIFO/L0
95°691- samog Leuld YiLoovavLL BLOZ/10/10
vae- uses Anad Hi00vydvLL 2102/10/10
abeysoy Bupesedg-ebesod - 0zl LZL
000 S33NON uoneinang -abejsod - 01L4'L2L €101
1O'LOL sI9||eweleq /L0Z 10 Yib somian Lesqi ay), 80909 8102/84110
1O’ LOL- wompen Aerqi] ayl HZHOOVY 8102/10/10
SINON uopenay -abeysod - L2 L2L
ebeysod - 0027222
(A4 3 BuivesD - 005 2L IB10L
20011 sbny Buiueal) - 0EG 222 [e10L
69°9¢ 8102/92/} sbny 00c-uonesadion sejuin Z0818100€ 8LOZNEINO
69°9¢ 8102/61/1 S6my 00¢-uonesediog) sejuin 68042100¢ SLOZNE/ND
69°9¢ gLozNZ L) SBny 00¢-uonesodio) sejui) Z6£22400€ 210Z/8L/10
866G LL0zi6zZEL sBny 00g-uonesedio sejud 910£9100¢ gL0Z/¥0/10
66°v5- SEJUID HH09YdYLE 8L02/L0N10
sBny Buyues|y . 0£5°222
S0'v sayddng Buiuea|3) - 026'22Z (el0L
Junowy pied owap T awep wnN aleg
8102 Auenuer

jeaciddy pieog 10} s}oaYyo 40 1SIT

Kreaqiq 301381Q EOS|IOYD

gHELZO



¢ efieg

og'LlL $aagjueq - 0LE°LOB 1BIOL
og'LlL afiseyn aoimeg BLOT/IEIO
5934 jjued - 01E°L08
saaj Bupjueg . poL'08
00'v96°0t Laueinsy| - 00Z'LOB IBI0L
00'620'L |aueInsy| S1A2IYO/SI010AMIQ - 022108 [BJ0L
00'620'L Aajod wawebeuep gLoz suazmg ygLozhedsrd 8L0Z/LO/L0
SURINSU| S103YOISI0NIRIN] - 0ZZ'LO8
00'SE6'6 adueinsu| AYlIqer] |21auUsg - QL 108 [B10L
00’598 Aoiod awud §LOT Si9jenes) usLozAedad gLoz/Lo/0
00°020'6 Aonod ssausng g10Z su3ziD HeLozAedard gL0Z/L0/10
aaurinsul Aylqe) |eseues - 012'1L08
ajueansy) - 00Z°1L08
000 $834 UONIANOD - 060° 108 (101
Slvp LLOZIZ) S84 uonas|on 20| seaAeg Jalabeueyy snbiun 226S6Y g10Z/8L/10
TR saduag Juawabeuely anblun HZYOOVdY 210Z/10/10
$8a4 uopJe||o0d - 060°108
000 sao1nag ||loiked - L#0° 108 IE0],
6L.8¢ Jjsqwadeq 2102 L ll0)hed 06222902 810Z/84/1L0
6L'48¢C- L llosied H2dI0vdyY 8102/10/10
s90|AIDG ||0shed - LD'108
00006 sadaayoog - OF0 108 [B10L
po'osk Bung gLoz Lenuer z/L SANLID0SSY R Hsuizpng cosLoe 8L0Z/RL/L0
00osy Buyng 810z Atenuer Z/ SIALIDOSSY P Ysuizpng 1oB10Z gL02IvO/ LD
Jsadaaypjoogd - 0p0°LOB
00025 Aawony - 010°108 (€01
00°02S |eeddy uoned ug [@sunog jeba YW 3 SUlI0D YIMS Ja8)sod S01622 8L02Z/8L/L0
£awony - 0LO'LOB
SAI|AI8E [BUO|SSE)01d - LOB
8r'2i8'1 sa||ddng - LZ1 |elol
£eoe 8OUEUSUIEB - 00821 [BIOL
ag've |BJBUSS) SOUBUBIUEW - OEG LZL |B10L
19'p Buiddiyg Jayjeapn - alempie 8y sayen jeals -ysej Ayad  woISHLLOZIETL 810Z/v0/10
wnowy pred owspy aleN wnpy ayeqg

810z Aenuep

[eaoiddy paeog 10} s¥o9Y9 JO ISI
Aiesqi Jou3s1q B9S|9YD

8LELRD



¢ abey

PE'ESL SOUBUBUIEW JSjuld JJEWS - €OL'E0R BIOL
¥E'E51 uBl 810Z SI9UL |[BWS § SI91d0D VN jueg obied sjlapm GLZEOPY00S BLOZ/VO/LO
SIUBRUSUjERY JBJUM jlEWS - £0L°E08
¥5'921L°L laydoD yeis - Zol'€08 eIl
86'v9S uer g10z s1ajuLd ||ews 3 s1s1don VN jueg ofied sjiapm G1ZE9VPO0S BLOZIVO/LO
95195 uer - adueuARIER  aseeT] JaidoD Yels gLoz SIS [E13UeUl] BQIYSO)L §00628.9 8LOZ/V0/L0
daydod yeys - ZoL 0B
i 06€ 121doD 21qNd - 104 €08 1BI0L
¥'622 uel 8102 19N jews § ss81doD YN ‘ueq ofite s|japp G/ZE9VPD0S 810Z/v0/LO
00181 uel 9102 95887 UoUR) YN “jueg ofile 4 s|lapm S/68PBLY 8L0Z/V0/1LO
Jaydo?) ajqnd - LOL'E0B
Jeidog . 00L'C08
0S8t Aauabuuo) JAS WIeW - 0LO'E08 (BJ0L
00'069 WASAS DVAM 40} (002U JO WiNIQ UoPeSD 5 Auedwog uoung ‘A'H 0580¢ BLOZ/LE/LO
95'6v8 10]EAZ|T - ||ED B0IAIBG BWIHRAQ diog 101eAa[3 J9IpuIYDS 280692512 210218110
00°246'1 S}208)U] JojeAs|3 d10 10184313 J8|PUIYDS 8Z58SE00LL 810Z/8LIL0
00068 Jieday mo)yoeq *au) Bunesy pue Buigwnid 54000 uay 61002 10Z/84/10
0s'vee S15/10) € Jieday "au) Buijeay pue Buiquin|g $,4000 us)y 02002 210Z/8LIL0
00220'S Jeday 13|42 SIONUOD UOSUYOr BZF I LEGZEES-L BI0Z0/10
95'6v8- lojeaa)3 ta)puyag HZHIOVY 8L02/10/10
00°226'L- Jojeas|3 salpuyos HZHOOVY 2102/10/10
00°220'5- ${01)u0Q uosuyar HlIoydyeL 8102/10/10
Aausbupuon oag JUIRW - OLO'E0S
S)2BNJUDD 93IAIAS IJUBUIUIBIN - £08
89°96E'21 SIS [BUOISSBIOL] - LOF [B10L
892l seag Bunjueg - 00g'108 (B1OL
88'0 saa] |ed fed - 09E'108 [RI0L
860 a2 |edAed uoleuo( ¥oeq|ag glLueriedied 81021 E/ND
1o'ze 210 1apeny yip - |edied gL02/62/10
o0 sag) Buyse) - jedAed -ysep Al)led  uoD9YLIOZIEE) fL0Z0/L0
10°2e- [edied 210z 90 Yip Snioy Hddang B102/10/10
o0°t- ysen Anad HLIOYAYLL 8102/10/10
sa34 |ed Aed - 09€°LOR
000 1D @84 pIeD 1P - 0SE°LOY |BI0L
vy 6 5894 pJED UPRID 280 10T 21022193499 2L02/80/10
vy 6- s394 £10Z/21 21D HZHOOVdY 8L0Z/10/10
2117 aed pie) Ypaid - 0SE°L0O8
junouwy pied oway aweN wny ajeqg
g0z Asenuep

gHELRZO

[eaoiddy pieog 104 s¥29Y9 JO ISIT
Aseiqi youysig eas|ay



g afeyd

000 MOUg - Z19'€08 [e10L
00°€2Z8't LL0ZI0EZL-LO/ZL - Mous "JU) BISWISQ a6£918 810Z/81/10
00'€28'1- Ju| PSUISO HZHIIVY 8102/10/10
Mmous - Z19'c08
16°€0L 20IIAG UMET - 119'C08 (€101
16804 e Je2i|Iued/aniysseal | |enuuy aJeD UMET aIMEN 0} joeg 1881026120 8102/LE/10
00'G6) HonYs Jepjuuds 2 sMoW £ L0Z 1290120 diod A2UBUBIUIBIY UOHBIDOSSY 68901 8102181710
00'G61- 8OUBRUBIUIEKY UCHEIDOSSY HZHoovdvY 8102/L0/10
83JA18G UMET - |19°E08
831A18g MOUGIUMET - 0LS°E0B
0L'188'C [EuouEr - S09'E08 1B101,
S8°0bY'L 8L0Z/42/10-L1ib 1/ 0 Buuea|d "au) Auedwton Bujues|d uojonpold v ZebLl 8LOZILEND
G80vY'L 8L0Z/ELILO-LLIVER) Buues|D “ou) Auedwo? Bulues|d uonInpold v BIPLL gLOZIBLILO
S8'0bY'L 210208z 1L L7z Buean “ou| Auedwog Buiues) uopanpord v oLl 8LOZ/PO/L0
SE0by'L- uoijonpold v HI09ydvLL gLOZ/LONO
repoyuep - 509'€08
asueuayuiey Buiping - 009°c08
00'vZE Buloyuow wue)y - 00F'€08 1301
00°¥2¢ Aunoas - 0L'€08 [el0L
00'vze 6102 uer o} 8107 qo- WeJSAS Luepy DT 882188 Miid 6908 8102/81/10
Aunlag - 0LY"E08
Gupoyuoy uwely - 00408
51'9.9'c ABojouyas] - ODE'E0B [BI0L
00'66¥F aouag ¢ BunsoH aNsqam - 56£°€08 1BI0L
00'66% auuo sweibold Bulweasns 1o} 3JEMBOS §10Z - WEINSAAI yueghay| 1S810260L0 810Z/8L/10
23Mag g BUnSOH 211SqOM - S6EE08
55°06S awasiby lujew Joleuwe] - GpEc0g €101
65065 6102/52/E0 01 81/92/€0 - Wuatuaa.by Jojeuiwre’] OT1 VSN spuelg 0o0v 1269L% 8102/1£/10
juswaalfy el Jojeulwe . SRE'E08
0Z°286'2 WE/eIaYI01qIg - OLE'EO8 18101
02'285'C 610Z/FLIPD-81/S1/PD @OUBLBJUIRK |enuuy Q)JY D71 ‘edsyjolqig SN-£8098001S 810Z/1£/10
WEMRIOWONGIE - OLE'E0R
ABojouyaay - 00£ €00
ZE029'L JadoD - pO1'£08 18191
unowy pled T owap auweN - wnpy ajeq

g1oz lenuepr

jearoaddy paeog 10} syoay9 J0 ISi
Areaqiq 3013s1Q B8S|9YD



£ abey

L2'SPE'L SUD|IEIIUNWIWOIB]3] - {58 [B101
aTeLL soIas Jawau) N1 - 00E'0S8 2101
9z64L S100SIO0H 1M - LLE0SE 2101
Beg6Y 51005104 21OPUAT UBF BLOZ wuds  ze0-vSEZOVLOZ 810Z/81/10
88082 uer 10z siodsioH Aesgi SS8|BIM UOZUBA GYGGL6R6.6 BLOZ/BL/LO
510dSI0H 14IM - LLE'058
8ojAI8g Jewselu| N1J, - 00E'0SB
S6'5O1'L safireys asuejsiq Huo] 3 18907 - 001058 (€JOL
VLS suold (190 SL0)2au1q - 121058 [e10)
vLLS uer BLOZ auoyd fleD sJopaa SS[RIM UOZUIA §¥55 168646 8L0Z/81110
auoyd |29 S401984)Q - 1L21°058
1Ll suoydelal - 0Z1'058 |EIOL
I51es (Asenuer) Bug 81/52/10 - £1/921Z1 121y 1581025210 BLOZ/LEND
60'69¢ BLOZ/SZ/N0 - LLIGZIZ) - JBISZTIEIS sueqhay 1581026010 8L0Z/21110
18212 Aienuer g10z - 95887 JIOA d109 UpaID SEIAEN 1S210ZvZ24 81L02/P0/L0
10151 {1aquadaQ) BullNg £1/GZZL-21I92/L) 191V 1sziozseel 2102/%0/1L0
10451~ 191y HL2Y Y.L 8102/10/10
asuoydajay - 0Z}'058
safisey) asueys)g uoT 3 |30 - 001058
SUOREIUNWWOIINIL - 058
vZ'95Z' 1L $1981)U0D 831AIBS SDUBUBIUIRY - £08 [E10)
19°012'S soueusjuie Supng - 009 €08 (BI0L
000 UO1}oadSU| UOIDAULOD MOUIEE - 012 E08 IBI0L
00'v29 uoeayes mayyaeg “au) Buneay pue Buigwin|g 5007 uay| 52002 8LOZ/BLILO
00'v29- Buneay 2 Buiqwnid S)00D UBY HZHOOVAY 8102/10/10
—._D_ﬂuam:_ uopIauuod moipjoeg - gLL'tos
00581 J01eA3I3 - 0ES'E08 (2101
0058l 81 ¥POMEUSS uonessdo Jo J1eaWNaY JOIEASIT 8102 sseyy Aojenbay 3 Buisusa Jo 1da IN - MBUSHBLOZIELD BL0ZHO/10
10184913 - 0E9'E0R
000 ysesl - 0Z9'E08 IE10L
000y ysei| 710z Jaquedag Bas|ayd jo Ao ozzelL 8102/81/10
000 easjayg jo AN HZHIOVdY BLOZ/10/10
yses) - 029'€08
L6E0L 80/UBS MOUS/UMET - 015'E0R (2101
Junowy pled oway T awey wny a1eq
glLoz Aenuep

jeroiddy pieog 10§ s)}o9YD JO )SI
Aleaqi] youysiqg eesjayd



g abeyd

00°08+ Auedwog yidg ay) HZHOOVIY 8L02/10/10
uoRowWold UaSLAIN0A [BI3UBE) « |Z+'088
uofowold usey j YIno, - 24088
uopowoid weiboad - ooy 088
iz sayddng Bunaxep - QO£ 088 IE10L
zT'Lel feuonels / swal| pAN - OFE 088 [BI0L
00's0l peiueg 2akiog ‘aounw-spe ssausng dnous) yGisasod LL002LP0L BLOZ/ILE/LD
LA sabipeg sweN &uen £6006L)-1S 210Z/81/10
08'829 spieaajo g Aeusiiels 100 “ou] Yoa-juld ge6Lve gLOZIYO/L0
08'9.9 y2aL-und M LI2YdyLL 8102/L0/10
Aieuonels | swa)| pajund - 0¥E'088
oz'Lel saj|ddng Buneyew 2SI - DZE028 IBlI0L
1G5'F6 sa)|ddng sajqeL JO [BANSaS B10Z Woz'uozewy £OLEPEO8BE6S 2102/1E/L0
66°C) sa|)ddng sajqeL jo [eAnsad 8102 Wwo3'uozewy COEEEECEBYEY BLOZILEND
0L62 sa||ddns sajqel Jo |eAlsad gL0Z - 8|2zeZ yueqhia) 1581026010 2102Z/81/10
sojddng Buneysely osIW - 025088
say|ddng Bupaysel - 00& 088
00'000"L suonev)qnd - 00z'08e 1eK0L
00°000't afielsod Jaja|smaN - 0EZ'088 IBIC).
00°000°t JapsismaN Bundg g102 10) abejsog 19)sBW)S0 INJ8LOZOELD 8LOZ/LE/LD
abieysod sena|smay - 0£Z°088
suopeayqng - 002°058
00°068 Buisiuanpy - 00L'088 [E10L
00°059 sdiysiosuods - OPL 088 (e10L
00051 uooas SUEld aIning-105uods PIoo) HOOQIEDA 102 wooqies A |00yas ybiH ees[ayd #LONY 8L0Z/1E/1L0
00'005 810g diysiosuods saA)1S sybis ¢ spunog SjuaAl '§ S|eAlIsed ealy edsayd JaMISSSEL0Z 8LOZ/BLILOD
sdiysJosuods - pp1L'088
ooove Ang eipapy - 011°098 1BIOL
0009 PV 810Z/2/10 satuy) ung Yyl u-Z205 8L0Z/LE/L0
0009 PV 8LOZILLILO sawi] ung syl u-ge6r 810Z/LENO
00'09 PV 8102/0L/10 saui ) ung auj, y-006¢ gL0Z/LE/0
00552 Bunng £10Z 22Q/AONARO #1epdn) easEy) L1S21082) 81L0Z/0E/L0
0008 PY 810Z/20/10 saun) ung eyl u-8z6Y 8L0Z/8L/L0
00'552- elepdn eas(ayd £10Z I Uiy HdvZ Loy 8L0Z/1L0/L0
Ang eipapy - 011088
Buisiueapy - 001°088
S|euajey jeuopowold - 088
unouwy pled owap owepn wnp ajeq

g8Loz Aenuep

[eaolddy pieog 1o} s¥o9Y9 JO )SI
Aresqi 3oM3siQ BOS|OYD



& abed

00001 SpJED YD - §,n0ZN0Z yuegday| 1581026010 gLOT/ALILO
00'00e weiboid Gupiew pied Awry 'veloz WOZLO0ZLLI0 810Z/8L/10
00’51 sapjoog - ayeg easjiayo -used Ajed  UOIBY.LOZIEZE B102/v0/LO
BPEL B020J) |0H - qnjJ ses -yseg Anad  u0aBY/LOZIEZL BLOZ/PO/LO
00'sE- PIED NPUD-HUEgAB) Hed0dvdv BLOZ/LO/LO
00°001- pieD YpaID-ueqhay| YeHdoOvdv BLOZ/L0/L0
00°'st- yseD Anad HEDOYdYLL BLOZ/10/10
8rel- yse) Aad Y29V dYLL 8L0Z/L0/L0
SjusAz JINpY Jelsusy - 611'¢88
0005t HEM AIBIUT ISSMPIN - LLL 88 IEJOL
0005t MTW-8102/82/%0 usodag uonelnossy jodag eas|ayD d3081028210 gLozmeiio

NIeAA Aesay) 1SempIiN - LLL'Pes
sussjeads NPy - 0L1'¥88
BujwwesBoud - y88

E5'ZIZ'E S|EUajEl |BUOOWOI - 088 [E10L
sgoLk SS3INIBS PaseydIngd - 00S°088 1oL
wort $30IAIBS |BUOISSaJ0Id - 025088 (2101

wort seojnas ubisaq audero - 126088 1oL

ooors ubisaq easfeyd vl sloYNY waqe2)3 suey eunq ‘Guyddaoy V2L0ZNVF 810Z/1£/10

seajneg ubisaq alydesd - 125088
S3J{AIDS jeu0)SSajodd - 0Z5°088

mm.om S201M13G PaseyINd |eJeuasn - 015°088 [e10L
6662 2102 93Q - Aoy }20iS agopy yueqhay 1881026010 8LOZ/BLILD
68°0¢ 810Z/10 - dupaqn yueqghay 1581026010 gL02/81110
66'62- PIBD JIpRUD-HuBgARY HTHOOVAY 8L0Z/L0/10

$92)AJ8S PASEYDIN [R18U8S) - §}5°088
sajjalag paseyand - 005088

9z’ 148 uonowold weibold - 0K 088 JEICL

9z'118 uoljowotd usa] / Yo - 0Z 088 IBI0L

92’248 ES5[8YD W SIOYINY - ZZH'083 |Blo)

v0'989 s1af|d BasByYD Ul sloyIny "2u] Yoaj-uud A TA gLOZ/LEND

ar'es Jajsod Eas[@Y? Ul sioyny "au| yoaruud 4 4 A 810Z/LE/1LD

9L gL $12414/519)50d BSSIYD Ul SIoYINY "ouf yoaud 9102¥2 810Z/BL/10
eas|eyo Uy s1oyIny - ZZH 088

00’0 UOOWIOI] UG L/YINOA |BIBUAS) - |21 088 IBICL

00'08¥ spngie3 paladdiz - Wwaj) owold usal Auedwod yids ay gLLL 8102/61L/10

unowy pled owap aweN wnn ajeq

810Z Aenuer
jeacaddy paeog 10§ s)oays) 4O 1SI 8l/ELZ0

Aieiqiq jo1s1Q easjoyo



0} abed

av'IE uoyjesely aIAOLY Suae) F SPIY - SPO0 S,UOPIOD) jueqhey 1881026010 gLOZ/MLILD
90'ty sa|ddng oI UoZEWY 6686869..v69 8102/¥0/10
oy 1E- RIED NPRID-HUEGAD)H) HZHOOVdY 8102710710
90'rb- uozewy HLIOYdVLL 210e/10/10
sweibold YinoA jeseues . ZLT ¥88
000 BaS|OYD UI SI0UINY - L12'PRE (B10),
000 uno. p3 eas|ay) 1say Hoid o, - £G6°¥EE [BI0L
6ZELL sjoog jsold / A=pyong Juno22y weiboid Jojhe ] g Jaxeq 06.¥8EEEOT 810Z/v¥0/10
S6°609 s)yoog ||esiead IIsys unoooy weiBoud 1ojAe) 3 sayeg FO0RREEEDT SLOZO/LO
6TEL- wesbord sophe | g Joxeg Hl10oydyLL gLOZ/LO/LO
66°600- weibosd J0j)ke |, 3 Jaxeq HUIYdYLL 8102/10/10
unog p3 ees|ayo 1say Boid yino, - £56'va8
000 sloyiny sye) Js8y Boig yinop - Zz6'vea el
0£°00Z syoog Aapjong |aBYIIN wnozoy weifild Jojfel g Javeg #9089£EE0Z 2L02/¥0/L0
0€°002- wesboud 10jie] g J9yeg 100 dVyLL 810Z/L0/10
siony sy 1say Boid yinoy - Zze'veR
Eas|oys Ul SIOYINY - L2 F88
ssajeadg yino, . 012'83
00'v9€ SpPeay MEUSIYSEAA - OE L PEE IBJ0L
00'#9E SPESY MEUSIUSEA - LEL'PEE 1BI10L
00'691 werbord @oueq pue wnig uesuyy UQIBI30SSY JUBIRd BOUB(Q PUE W UBdL)Y  ©0WJELOZYZL0 8L0Z/RL/LD
00'G2) 2102/60/10 EOUNY UM wog d WEW ‘Jayauey 9481026010 8102/70/1L0
SpESY MEUSYSEM - LEL'VER
SPEAY MBUSGSEA - OE L '¥8E
00'0 sa|/ddng JnpY - 021 ¥EE el
00'0 sweuboid npy (BI8UAD - 5Z1 ¥EG [BIOL
0z'v8 salddng woo uozewy 6696869169 810Z/P0/L0
SL1Y spoddng yoog anseld uo diD Wwod uozewy 5.96¥2869¥98 8102/v0/10
0z 8- uozewy 100ydyLl BLOZ/LO/LO
S uczewy 1129y dv/L 8L0Z/10/10
sweibosd Ynpy [e1euss . 9Z1'y88
safiidng ynpy - 0Z)'¥88
GRZLY siayeads ynpy - 01188 2101
SE°ZZE SjuaAl JINpY [EJOUS) - 611 ¥ER (EJ0L
£g'zeZ sayddng NOXH uebasy ‘HI8INS  ZWWWELOZZZLO gL0Z/LEIL0
00°S1 ana - $H2eg malpuyyuay pay big yueqhay 1581026040 gL0zZ/8LIL0
unowy pied owaw Iwen wnp ajeq
gLoz Arenuep
jeaciddy paeog 10} s)29y9 0 ISI BLELZO

Aieiqi Ja181q B9SIdYD



L1 ebeg

00'002 81/71/1 SIWasu3 uoissnalad - Aepung oluog spueg [0oydog yBIH essi@yy)  JWOSELOZYEID 810Z/8L/10
sAepung Juos - 011’88
snoo4 oSN - 00% ¥88
000 sa|ddng uaa) - 042°¥88 12101
000 Sjuawysalyay Uss) - 9.2 'bee €101
eF6L Gunesodsq anjood 111 - ssslispy yueghay 1581026010 8102/81/10
£y 6L- p1ed Jipaid-yuegiay HZHOOVdY 81L02/10/10
sJuawysaley ueal - 91Z've8
sajddng uaay . 02z'p88
66'022 sa|ddng yinox - 0Z2'vae e
000 uonsaeD SWHAICS - OV ¥E8 IeloL
1621 awnliols Amoug- Bulpes] [BjusuO jueghay| 1SB10Z60L0 B10Z/BLILD
1621~ RIED UpaID-KuRqhay HZHOOVdY BLOZ/L0/1L0
uopaa||cD BWRAICIS - OFZ ¥B8
96'LLL dneusy Buipeay yinos - 0EZ 488 1BI0L
96 kL1 6162FrECO2 junoooy weiboid Jojke] @ 1ayeq 6162PPEE0z 2LOZ/LE/LD
dnoag Bujpeay yino,p - 0EZ¥E8
LLES yoranngo - £22've8 [B10L
LLES sfoy osiy - Buipes) [euau0 yuegAay 1581026010 SL0Z/8L/L0
YseaNnNQO - 222 ve8
000 sweiboid AeplioH - £22° 8 12101
pes syoeug - s,A0d -yseg Ajed  U0IBLLOZIEZL B102/VO/10
65 ysep Aned Hi40ydyLl 8102/10/10
sweiBoid Aepijoy - £22'p88
22'ss swelboid yIno, [eJauas) - ZZZ'+eg |B10L
oF'6 saddng NOYH ueBaay 'Ma9INS  ZVINVBL0ZZZ IO 8LOZ/LEND
LB6 Wed Jns u| seapueg [epde] UOZEWY 4~ 1LON-Q0XI SLOZ/LEND
615 sho) osiN - Buipes) jejusuQ yueqhay 1581026010 aLo0z/gLNo
£9'gl sajed ¢ dod - sAjod -yseg Anad  u029y.10Z1E2) BL0ZIP0IL0
£9'81- ysed Anag HiooydvyLl 8102/10/40
swesfiosd (pno ) |RI8UBS) - ZZZ P88
sajjddng yInoA - 02Z'¥88
000 siayeads yinoA - 012'Fea 1_ioL
00'0 sweifold YINOA [RISUIS - ZLZ'¥EE [BI0L
junowy pied owap aweN wnN ajeq
gLoz Menuep

jeroiddy paeog J0) sHoayn JO ISIT
Aieaqi Jo1siq eesjayn

8LIELRRD



Z1 abeg

9L'615'C L10Z-1€-2) 01 2102084 Jalepn ' 199(3-83515Y D J0 AU 1581028010 810Z/8L/1L0
gL'615'2- lajepouoa)3 easiay Jo AID HZHI2VdY BLOZ/LO/LO
21n98|3 easiayd jo K1 - 0EL'0Z6
000 lamag easyD o AU - OZ1'0Z6 IBI0L
95251 L10Z-LE-EL O) L102-0E-}H) Jajepn 2 10913-eaS[BYY JO AND 1S810280L0 8L0Z/8L/10
9ggs1- Ja1BANUI95|T BBsRYD Jo AI1D HZHIIVIY 8L0Z/10/10
lemag eesiayd Jo L1 - 0Z1°0Z6
000 J31BAA BRSIBYD JO AUD - 011°0Z6 IRIOL
G52l 2102-1E-21 91 2102-08-L 1 1a1_pn 9 109(3-2a8)BYD JO AND 1581028010 810Z/81L/t0
6G¢L- Jalepmuoalg easjayg jo AN HZHIOVdY 81L0Z/10/10
Jsjep eas|ay 4o Ao - 0L1°0Z6
sapunn - 026
ZE'09 J83jun|oA, - 588 [EJ0L
ZE09 sayddng - 002°Ge8 12101
Zc09 Apueg 1aajunjop Wod'uozewuy 9/9/6€524015 gLozZ/eL/I0
00’9 Apued JaaUNioA - SAD -ysep Anad  uodaYLILOZLEZL 8L0Z/F0/10
009 used Anag L0V dyLL 810Z/10/10
sa||ddng - 002588
000 sweibold - 001'588 1ejoL
'y supidep Jaajun|op - sAj10d -yseD Auad  u023Y.|LOZLETL 8102/v0/1L0
¥y ysed Anad Y19 dVLL BLOZ/O/LO
swesBosd - 001588
J8un|oA - 988
08'890'z Buiwwesbold - $8g 1eloL
00'LIE pajousay Buuwesboig ynpy - OLE ¥AE (B10L
go'lie |e18uRs) SYIS) 1sey Boid YNPY - ZL6'¥EE 1BI0L
oo'lie weibold asueq pue wiuQ uedlyy UONEID0SSY Jualed SdUBQ pue Wnig uedl)y  HOMJELOZRZL0 gl0z/8L/10
(esauas) syis 5oy Boud INpy - 216'v88
pejasay Bujwweiboid ynpy - pL6'¥88
00004 $N204 JSNI - 00V ¥88 IBI0L
007005 YIS palouisay sABpUNS JIUDS - 096 488 (BIOL
00°006 8102720110 Ajiwan-Aepung oiog lopueg 'SjADWONG OHd8L0Z.010 81L0Z/r0/L0
YD pejaLIsay sABpUNgS 21UOS - 096°PER
00002 sAEpUNg HUOS - 0L+ ¥88 [BI0L
junowy pjed owsy atweN wnN ajeq
810z Aenuep
[ercaddy paeog 10} s¥29Y9) JO ISi BLELIZO

Areiqi Jouysiq easjayo



¢} abed

00°'S6Y'E

sefueyn Aaaneq g102 yomian Aseiqr ayL 52509 810Z/8L/10
Kamiaq - 00P'S96
£5°6.6 waysg Bunuug pue Suuayld - 0OE'S96 IEI0L
£5°G.6 SIUS1D AJEMLOISIAUT - OLEGYE [BIOL
00'S.5 Buuisd 3i|qnd 10} 8BS Wud B)IGo JU) UEMUOISIAUT LIEFE-SN-ANI 2102/21/10
£5'6.6 8LOZ/LE/ZE YBNoIY) [emauay S1emuoISiAug g102 yiomlan Aeig ayl LEP09 g102r0/1L0
00°525- BIBMUGISIAUT HZHOOVY 810Z/10/10
Sjua||) asemuo)s|Aug - 0LE'G96
waysig Bupu)rg pue Bupey|id - 00£°996
SL€06'L WalsAS UOHEWOINY PAIBYS - 00Z'SO6 8101
GL'E06'2 uogenai)/Boferes sugug - 01Z'596 €101
5L€06'2 2102 1D Is| sussay |endeD » SEAY yomaN Aesqr ayL 85509 810218110
uopenuy/fojeies au)upd - 0LZ°596
wWasAs uohewony paleys - 00596
00°22v'2 aseqejeq aydeiBonqig - 00YL'G96 1eleL
00°22¥'2 2102 1D 151 SYS WompaN Aeigiy ay ), 85509 g10Z/84/10
aseqeieg sydesBo)agig - 001'996
SaJ|AI8G UOREWOINY - 596
96zt asuadxg Jojrali] P precq - 096 IEJOL
96ZE @suadxz Jojsauiq - 00Z'096 IE10L
96'2¢ vaissiwwiog siybiy uewny uo xo 4 uuAm youn - s luegl) yueqday 1s81026010 g10Z/8LIL0
asuadxg Jo)oaa)Q - DOZ 096
asuadx3 J0)2321] ¥ pieog - 096
000 SSUNAN - 026 1eyoL
00'0 SED) JUNMOW - 00Z'026 12101
2L960'2 Jaquasaq /102 Afssug 210 1581026010 BLOZISL/LO
21'960'2- ABsau3g 3149 YTHOOVdY 8L0Z/10/10
SED SUNYIW - 002026
00'0 Japjuudg essjiayo je AN - 0517026 BI0L
we £102-1E-Z1 ©) £102-08-L| J9IBM 9 1931T-BBS1LD) JO KIID 1881028040 gL0Z/8L/10
itz Jejlepnsourdalg eas|ayd Jo Ao HZHIOYdY 8LO2/10/L0
Japjupdg easjay Jo N0 - 051°026
00'0 U293 easidYD Jo AlLD - OEL 026 [B10L
unowy pied oway aweN wnpN ajeq
810z Asenuer

BLELRG

Jeaciddy pieog 10§ sY29Y9 JO ISIT
Aieiqiq Jo1s1Q easjoy



p) efieyg

00'SLy ediog o uonensibey eauaisjuod - vd yueghay 1581026010 gLoemsLNo
|9ARS ) J0Y28JI] - 01 1'696
|eABIL HEIS - O0L°696
|2ARI] - L0696
sasuadxg uopeanpg Bujnupuoy - 96
0S°'e89 juawdinb3 - 296 1ej0L
1804 SYID pejoulsey Wwswdinb3 - 006" 296 IEI0L
18°0L awdinb3 asiuax3y wod'uozewy EP6.9FVSEYER 2102rLe710
SY|9 poerdpsey Juswd)nby - 006°296
69'6L¥ samx4 ’g anjwng wawdinb3 - 00g"296 IEI0L
69'61Y sgndwog-uou - juawdinb3 - OEE"296 jBloL
69'v2 f12g 100g AUBMpIEH 20V SINET JBIID ¥SH1095 8L0zZ/LE/LO
00'G6¢ AueLEp papualxg jeap | 0ld 053 U vsSAWI3 SEbL BLOZ/POILO
Jayndwoa-uou - Juawdinb3g - 0£e°296
000 sfuysiwng azedsiajew - 015296 €101
§5°G1 siayiew Lo uozZewy F6/969EVEERE gLoz/eL/o
18's8 siafiieyo ‘saqes ‘syoo|ped »IGD'UOZEUY PLI6EEBIEDLGS gL0g/BLIL0
GGGl uozelwy Hed22vdyY 8L0Z/10/10
FA: B uozewy HeHOovdY 8L02/10/10
sBulysjuing esedsiayel - 0LE'296
saunix)d | aimuung juawdinby - 00¢°L96
ShZv alemyos yuawdinb3 - 00Z'286 IB10L
66'6 uopdussqng saunt ajddy - 9102 uer yueqhay 1581026010 g102/8L/10
arel SOAG JaNIBS Yeroaull paiso - BulisoH 129818 - 10T ver yueqhay 1581026010 8102/81L/L0
00'0C s3jepdf SMOPUIAA-UOU AJUUojN-0ld DYUIN 810T Uer yueqhay 1581026010 810Z/8L/10
ajemyos wawdinb3 . 00Z°296
S5'051 aiempiey Juswdinbg .- gpL 296 |BICL
s506k signdwo - 0Z1'296 €10,
8,89 saYIIMg lBwS 2u) saaniag [epde) uozewy T TPAME-dEd L gLOZ/LE/LD
11\8 dojde| uayouq asejdas o) sped - uassog dojde ysn juegAay 1581026010 2Lo0Z/8L/0
signdwo) - 0T’ L96
alempieH Juawdinbg - Q01296
juswdinbg - 298
gz L08'vL S821AJ8S UOHBILOINY - GO6 [BIO )
00°S6k'E Kanjeq - 001596 IR0
“Junowy pied oweaw awep wny ajeq
810z Aenuep
jercsddy pieog 10} syo9y9 JO ISI 8HELZO

Aieaqin 101381Q BOSIOYD



g| ebeg

Jojoad|q ue)s|ssy - LLE'696

oo'ovt sdiyssaquiayy 1012811 - OLE 696 IBIOL
00'0vt [emauay jjakio) diysiaquuialy uoyjelsossy KIEIGI ULy S|EMBUIYBLOZ 8L02/81/10
sdiysiaquigyy 4019310 - 0LE'696
sdiysseqwal - 00£'696
LE€E9'L 1eAelL - L0696 (2101
000 |sAeI] SBBISNIY - DOZ 6I6 |1,
00001 uonersalddy 123junjop, - 26 SSNOYSHOWS jueqghsy 1581026010 810Z/84/10
00001~ pieD upad-yueqhay HZHIOVIY 810Z/L0/1LO
|oARIL S38ISNU] - 00T 696
IE°EER’) [2ARIL HEIS - 001696 IBI0L
000 sdoysyIon - S+1°696 IB10L
££'262 isepjeasqg Aep)|o - BJaUE yueghay 1581026010 8102/8L/1L0
££'262- pIeD NpD-Hueqhay HZHOOVdY 810Z/L0/10
sdoysHIOM - 511696
¥0'1L9 sBulleapy aawwoy - L 696 [E10L
v0°19 8171141 Bunaapy 21D N1L wa] “Jeiseauen N1L810ZLLI0 8L0Z/gLIL0
sBupaay san)wwio) - +11'696
00082 AL JEIS JaUl0 - €L 6E6 eloL
00082 sHaqay Aled - 23usJajU0D Yd 8102 yueghay 1581026010 8LOZ/BLID
loARIL HEIS JOYIO - E1L'696
00082 |sael) seaiveg ABojouyoal - pZ| 636 |BI0L
00082 smalpuy uoy - uonensiiay vid yueqhay 1581026010 8L0Z/8LI10
janel) sadialag ABojouyas) - $Z1°696
£EP0E |8ABI |, SBIIAIAS WNPY - ZZ| 696 [EI0L
00082 Masing uebaay - sovasajuod vid yueghay 1581026010 8102/81/10
£EtZ npang uebaay uojeysiBay vid - VIV Jueqay 1S810Z60L0 gL0Z/81Lia
|8ARl| SBOJALBS JINPY - ZZL'696
00°€6¥ [9ABJL SBOIAIBS WAL P UINOA + |Z] 596 eIoL
00082 yejopn Apor - 82uarsjuo) vld yueghay 1581026010 810281110
00Ele yejompor vonensibay vid ® viv - vIv yueghay 1581026010 810Z/84/10
|9ARIL 580IAJGS UBB ) § YINOA - LZ1°696
00'SLY {aael) JO0RIQ - DLLGI6 IRIOL
unotuy pled owapy awenN wnN ayeq

gLoz Menuep

jeAaciddy pieog 10) s)28Y9 JO ISIN
Aieiqiq 3o13si1Q easjpyo



9| eBeg

BT poo4 8213 U] - 5A)10d -ysen Ajjad uodaysLozZiIEZL BLOZ/PO/L0
gzt ysen Apad Hi0vdviL 8102/10/10
aojMes Ul yers - 029'696
Bujujesy yeIs - 009°696
00'909°L sdiysiaquayy - 00E 696 2101
all diysiaquuap [euonniysul - 005696 IEIOL
ooosy 1aguIeyD 1AGWIBKY |BUOHNYSY) - OVS 696 JE10L
0005y diysiaqiay Jequeyd gLoz M3N-3219LLLI0Y) JO J3qUIBYY) BalY ES[BYD £BB8A BLOZ/YO/LO
Jaqueyd Jequialy [euopninsyl - 05°696
coo A1ejoy 13qUIBN [BUOHNISY] - LS 6IE IBIOL
00°ZEL safileyn o puz Aejoy eas|ays Jo qn)D Aejoy 6550290 810Z/8L/L0
00°ZEL- gas|ayd Jo qni) Aejoy HZHOOVdY 8L0Z/10/10

Kieyoy Jaquialy [EUORNIISU| - OLG 696
diysiaquapy [eUoRMINSY| - 005656

00°00€ sdiysiaquuapy seajsnu) - O0F 696 |RIOL
00°00€ sdiysiaquawi pieog g uoneossy Ateiqr) uebiyoip WIWBeL0ZEL 10 gL0Z/8LIL0

sdjysieqay saajsni] - 00¢°'696

00422 diyssaquiap 1ay)0 - EFE'696 BI10L
00Tyl sdiysiaquiapy vid 9 VIV suaqoy Aned - viv yuegiay 1581026010 8102/81L/10
00’68 ynug - diysiaquispy uoljEd0SsY ARiqi uebiyo W3WBLOZSLLO B102/81/10

diyssaquialy 1310 + EFE'696

o0ele diyssaquie|y aag Yoo Jo pesH - $ZE'696 IBIOL
oIz [EMaUDY SMAIPUY diysiaquuay UONBID0SSY Alelq uealawy slemauaygloz 810Z/8L/10

diysiaquialy aAS Yyday jo peaH - $ZE'696

0068 diysiaquisiy "0Ag 211 Jo peaH - £ZE'696 |BI0L
oo'se JajsedueT - diysiaquisy uchelcossy Aeiqr vebiyw W3IWBLOZSLLD 8L0Z/8LILO

diysiaquialy *9AS 941 Jo pesH - £2£°696

0090} S321AJ8S UoljBULIOjU| - OZE 696 |BIC),
00'901 |[emausy HignzZ diysiequisy uoneiossy Leigi uesuswy S|EMBUSHELOZ 8102181110

S8J|AJ8S uoeuwloju) - gZE 696

oo'se 10)03| WES|SSY - 1|£696 [I0L
ooss pIEjEg - diysiaquapy uoneaossy Areiqi) uebiyany W3WEL0Z5HLO 8L0Z/BLIL0

junouy pled owap awen E:z||.| aeq
810z Alenuep
|eAosddy pieog 104 SHI3YD JO ISIT 8H/EHTO

ArelqiT Jo13s1q BIS|]PYD



1} abeg

$j00Yds / syooga - L1286
00°000'%L sfejueapy anupiaays)00g3 - ZILY'286 IE10L
00°000'L usodaq )paug abejueapy gL02 aAuQienD 800819251000 g10Z/8L/10
abejueapy aaupiaaQysyoogs - ZLp'Z86
Jud UON - g0¥'Z86
88’98 $joog olpny - 001L°286 IB10L
86'98E 951 Uo $Ho0gE )INPY - 021286 IEjoL
69°L9E S4g OIpNY Uer - Z2EEP9LG6 ade} 1sampin Z2EEP9/S6 8102/1E/10
ogor an - sidiagay a1l 8102/6L/10
65'PE S)g olpny LI AON - E6¥L 1256 ade} jsampiy €61 1LLS6 giLoc/eL/Lo
666 Juawaoeday 2SI - /682956 ade) jsamplly 6/682956 8LOZ/BLILO
66'6- ade) 1samply HZHIIVYdY 8LOC/LO/LO
38| uo syoog INPY - 0ZT1'2B6
sjoog opny - 001786
asuadxy uopIsflod - Z86
BILEP'E asuadx3 |epded - 086 12101
00051'g sapeibidn 1sindwod - 0OE 086 |B10),
00051'9 sapeibdn siempieH - pzZe 086 |BICL
000519 juawdinb3 punogoapiA/IPNY - OZE 086 [BI0L
00615y suaT g 10p3l0id Q07 Uj $3UQIPB|3 YIajpesH 1866 gLO0Z/LEND
00°1E9°tL abeyoed punog s|qepod 2u) $IU0IDBT YoIpesH 66 8L0Z/LE/D
awdinbg punogjoapipjolpny - 9Z€ 086
sepeafidn esempiey - 0Z£'0B6
sapeiBdn Jandwon - 00E°086
28eLLe- aoueuajuiely [BYded - 00Z'GL6 18101
ZzhL'e- ajeqay Q37 L102 BLOZ/LEND
@oueusjuiely [eydes - 00T SL6
asuadx3 [eyde - 086
levar'e sasuadx3g uoljeanp3 Guinuljuog - 96 IBI0L
o0'se Buiules yeis - 009696 €101
00'sz pojolisey - voneisasddy yels - Ob6 696 IEI0L
00'sZ Aesianuuy yeis ped Yo o7 ‘jakiog 0081020ELD 8LOZ/END
pa1oMIsay - uopeldarddy Jers - 0v6 696
00’0 B2IM3G Wl YelS - OZ9'696 1810,
junowy pied owap aepN wny ayeq
810z Aenuep
[eAoiddy paeog 10j s)29U9) JO 1SIT 8LIELIZO

Ateaqi 32143s1q e9s|aYD



gL ebBed

96°€2e- uozewy HLI2OYAYLL 2102/10/10
c0'gl- uozewy H1100vdVLL BI0Z/10/10
66°G- uozewy H1190ydvLL 2102/10/10

QAQ O9PIA INGA - 0BY'TEE

86'6¢€ UOH9I4-UON AAQ - 0L'Z86 2191
86°6E SQAQ JN uer - EEEP9.G6 ade] jsompiiy EEEYILSE gL0Z/LEND

uop9l3-uoN aAQd - 0LY'286

0E'pot') amiesd gAQ - 09%'286 210,
06°LLL SOAQ O1ABS UET - GYESLSE ade Jsampiy 6+8€9.256 210Z/1€/10
ZZ'EBSE SOAQ O1AESS UET - Ly1 8156 ade] jsampiy L l8Y256 BL0Z/1E/10
0zZ'08. $OAT OT1ABSS Ve[ - 9L26TL56 ade] Jsampiy 9.L.62.L56 g102/84/10
86'25 1ebie) je Ajuo sQAQ uoy ‘smalpuy anasLozroLo 2L0Z/0/1L0

ainjeed QAQ - D9Y'Z86

98'SZ QD 2N INOA - OGH'286 IBI01
26°¢) punoJ/pred punjey yieg ‘ssiaH ai1si0zzLLo BL02/LE/L0
281l 06£65€8/9 Jawuepaug-oke ]  Jajeg 06£S5€828 8102/LE/10

dD SN YINoA - DSP'Z86

166 sayddng - suonaa|jo LN - LEP'Z86 IRI0L
166 a991 enin ysig veg Ju| saoiuag |epde] uozewy  U14-TLON-DDXL BLOZ/LEILO

se)jddng - suopae||0D LN - LEV'ZB6

000 SUO[|93]|0D |RUOHIPEIL-UON - OEP Z86 1BI0L
YL 9Ly SIL3}| SNOBVEYIRISIY LWoY UoZBWY £BIEB5996669 8102/v0/1L0
vL 9L uozewy HUIYAYL L 8102/10/10

$UONI5LI0D [EUORIPRIL-UON - 0EPZBE6

£5°5¢1 Q2 U0 JASNW INPY - 0ZF'2HE 18101
15'6¢ sQD SN UET - LEEPILSH ade] 1sempiy LEEVOLSE 8L0Z/LEND
ol's6 SQD SN Ul - EPLBYLGE ade] jsampuy £r18v.S6 8LOZ/IEND
za8'vl Q9 21sniy 1sanbay uoney uoy ‘SMBIpUY  ZYWVYBL0ZaL L0 8LOZ/LEND
86'62 SO NSO Uer - 8L L6ZLG6 ade] jsempiy 8162156 gL0Z/BLIL0

Q9 uo sy HNPY - 0ZY'Z86

00’0 BIPUINAUAUOTD - 911286 IEIOL
0g'6EY SY[puDy UL, IO} Y00GS woY UoZBWY 680£9Z8EEEL0 gLOZIPO/LO
0g'6Er- uozewy HH29ydvLL 81L02/107L0

BPUINALBIUODS - GLP'TBE

00°000'2 SI00Y2S / SHOOER - 11286 EI0L
00'000'2 [ooyas ybisuea | -nsodaq npasn abejueapy gLoz sAUQIRAD  BODBLILSEOOD 810Z/8L/L0

junouwy pied ouBRi JwenN wny aleqg
810¢ luenuep
jeaoiddy pieog Jo) syo9y9 Jo ISIT 8L/EIRO

Areiq Jouysiq eesjayd



61 9Bed

16°L09 ZEVLEPEEOE Unpy-10iie] g Javeg ZEVLEPEEDZ BLOZ/E/NO
81'v2y PEOVEVEEOT Inpy-1oiAe | 3 saxeg P6OVEPEEDZ 8L0Z/LENO
#0191 0Lb9ZPEEOT Inpy-iojAe ] 9 Jayeg 0Lv9TYELoT 810Z/LE/10
8622 AasshpQ ay) sJawoH au| seauag [ende) uozewy  4-1L9N-D0X| BLOZ/LE/LD
66°1¢%- avl - 2102 Jepend uiy - jedied 810Z/62/1L0
66'L% LG9y LPEEDZ unpy-oiie ] g saxeg 259V LYEE0E 810Z/81L/L0
0£'99¢ 0Z626££€02 Wnpy-iojde L 9 raxeg 0Z62Z6EEE0T 8LOZ/SL/LO
29591 syoog WO UoZeWY 6686869..69 810Z0/10
66'1¢ ledded 210z 11D Wiy saay Heldong 8102/10/10
0£'89¢e- npy-10jAe ] 2 Jayeq HZHIOVAY 8102/10/10
Z9°591- uozewy d10oydysL 8102/10/10
|e1auaD Jupd UNPY - 0Z2°Z86
000 juud abieq yunpy - 012 'Z86 [BI0L
95°LE 2/9EGECE0Z jung abieq ynpy-iojieL 3 19yeq L/8E6ECEOT 810Z/81L/L0
62ZE 1L98¥ICEE0Z ung abie unpy-lojie | v 1exeg L88¥IECE0Z 8102/%0/10
95 LE- Hd abieq ynpy-oAe] 3§ 19)eg HZHOOVYdY BLOZ/LO/LO
62'2¢- Hd ableq )npy JojAeL 3 saxeg W0 AVLL 8LOZ/LO/LO
jund afise ynpy - pLL"286
Juld ANPY - S0L°Z86
juud - 00L°286
£9'825'2) UNd UON - 00F 286 (2101
00°02- saweboaplA - 064286 BICL
00°68- Qf1 - 2102 1ayenp Uiy - jedied 810Z/62/1L0
58'9LE SR 02PIA - doysewes jueqiay 1881026010 8102/81/10
oooz- punyay aweb oapip 810Z/E0/10
00'6e ledAed £10Z A0 Uiy 8nody Hddong 810Z/L0/10
58'91e- p1eD YpaIg-jueqiay HZHIOVIY 8L0Z/LO/LO
saweBoap)A - 061'286
000 smaip, Aemedeld - GBY'ZRG IBIOL
66°6€ u21ppyg 10} AI0JSIH UBJUBWY 271 "prop Aemepul 095662 2102/8L/10
16°662 smaIp, AemeAR|d 2T ‘Pucn Aemepuiy ££96€2 8102/¥0/10
66'6¢- 271 pHopp Aemepuiy HZHOOV Y 810Z/1L0/10
16'662- Kemeputy H29YdYLL 8L02/10/10
smalp Aemeheld - SBYZE6
6622 OAQ 03pIA UINoA - 08 Z86 [B101
6622 SOAQ - ¥6P 11256 ade) Jsampin PEYLLIGE 8102/81/10
1689 SQAQ - 09202956 ade| 1sempin 0902966 8102/+0/10
96'€22 SO3PIA LUOD UBZBLUY G556¥5EL9/9F 210Z/P0/L0
G091 03PIA W0 UoZBWY SYSYEPRPEYSH g10Z/70/L0
66'C oapip, Wo' uozewy pYPECL6E60E9 A ]
16'80- ade) 1sempiy HHIYAYLL 8LOZ/LO/LO
junowy pied oW aweN wnN ajeqg
810z Adenuep
SLIELZO

jeAaoiddy pieog 10} s¥I9YD JO IS1T
Asesqi Joinsiq essjpyd



oz abeg

68'5Z5 £1BEBELEDZ pajagelun-10j4e] 2 Joyed ELEEEEEE0Z 810Z/84/10
2021 £06Z6EEE0T uoyal4 usa | -I0jAEL 7 J3%EH £06ZEEEE0Z B10Z/81/L0
Lveal ZZI6IPEEOR sieD SINoA, Oiy-10jAE L g 19%eg ZZI6LPEE0T 810Z/8L/10
EEVLL 62LL6EE€02 sieD sinoy, olny-10jie L g Jaeq 62.16EEE0Z 8L0Z/31/10
00°66 810z =ipadajadoul g ou| yoog PHOM 8106951000 8LOZIF0/10
00'G1l yoog enjoid -yseg Aljed  UBIYLLOZLEEE 8L02IP0/L0
19'2¢ sx00g 15014 / Aapjang unoaoy weibolg JojAe] 3 19yeg 06/ PRELEDE 2L02/v0/1L0
6EEL BZGSOEEE0T pajeqe|un-1ojieL 7 Jaxneq BZ5SOEEE0E 8L02/P0/L0
ZL9T £ZIOEEE0T uonoy uIa | -1ojiey @ 13)eq £2ZPL9EEEDT 210Z/¥0/10
1y 106/9EEEDT SieD SN0, ony-10jAE] B Jaxeq LOBLOEEE0Z 2102/00/10
B9V 6YZYEEEEDE yinox-iojde ] g saxeq 6YZPREEEOT 210Z/0/10
85'65 |edAed £10Z WO Uiy @niooy HddD 8102/L0/10
66525 pajaqejun-ioiiey g Jsxeq "ZHIIVdY 210Z/10/10
20'21- uoliog uss L-i0jke g 1axeq HZHOOVY 2102/10/10
gEyLL- SINOA S)e) 0iny-JojAe 7 Jaxeq HZHIOVdY 2102/10/10
00'66" Ju| joog PUoAA HL0ydvLL 8102/10/10
oo's1- yseD Aad HI0ydvLl 8102/10/10
19°2¢- weibord Jojhe] 7 seyeq HioovdyLL 8L0Z/L0/L0
6E'El- paage|ury Jojie ), 3 1eyeq YUY AYLE 8LOZ/IO/LO
zLog- usa) Jojie) g seveg YL IYLL 8LO2/L0/L0
Lob- 182 SINo A oiny 10jA2) g 133eg HI09ydy/ L 810Z/10/10
89vz- uyino,, rojie] '@ 193eg HI9IYdYLL 8102710710

[eJausD Wild YINOA - 094286

JUMd YINo, - §52°2Z86
IS'EEL'T Juud Inpy - 502°286 (2101

000 UOI9S]|07) (BUOISSB0N - 052766 [EI0L
66°El g pue pjod W02 UDZEeLUY G5SEVGELOL0Y gL0z/v0/1L0
62'S InD pUE plod W02’ uozewry ¥BO9EELOVE06 gL0Z/F0/10
rr's ploy Ki=yshn WO UoZEWY G966.96E965Y 2L0ZF0/10
66°€1- uozewy HLYAYLL BLOZ/LO/1O
A uozewy M9V AYLL 2102/10/10
ves- uozewy U119V AV 2102/10/10

UOR98J|0] {BUCISSBjOId - 051286

sy'5i satdoq) yoog 2jdyiny - Op/ 286 |EIOL,
S5l LIPLEPEE0Z sa|dnin INPY syoog Jojde L ' Jeveq LIFLEVREQE 2102/1E/L0
£5'G2 E¥ZLBEEEDT sajdnin NPy syoog JojAe L 1 J18yeg EFTLBEEEOET 210ZH0/10
962z I GOE9EEEDT sajdnin NPy syjoog JojAe L 1 18YER I 6OE9EEL0T 210Z/0/L0
€5°GL- sadiinig NPy JojAeL R Jdyeg H Ly dvLL BL02/10/L0
96'22 1 sa|dninw unpy JojfeL B 1ayeg H 0oL 810210710

saidop yoog sidyni - 0vL'z86

90804’ [E18UED) Juld HNPY - OZL Z86 |E10L
Yo'¥5e 0ZZLbPEE0T nnpy-iojfet g Jaxeq 0zZZLVPEEDZ 8LOZ/LE/LD
9z'ves 6SR/EVEEOZ unpy-ioife] g Javeq 658.EPEE0T 8LOZ/LE/LD

unowy pred ouway aweN wnN ajeq
810z Aienuer
|eaoiddy pieog 10§ s)28Y9 JO I1SI 8HEHZO

Aleiqy 3o1481Q easpyD



1z abegd

Juawasueyul YINCA - 0Z9°Z86

000 JUswWssUBYU YNpY - 018°Z86 [EI0L
8r's LIBEGEEEOR uud abieq ynpy-1o0ife ) 7 soxen 2/BEGEEEOZ 810Z/81/1L0
¥ poe 892.9E€E02 unpy-ioike L g saxeg BOZLOEEEDT 8L0Z/vD/LO
SEEY 1033Q liepn @ar) yang wouozZewy FrEGRGEEER.E 810Z/¥0/10
IP'LL yoog wod uszewy £5698CHOVSEY 2102/70/10
8r'G- Hd 2fJe ynpy-ode ) @ taxeg HZHOOVdIY 2102/10/10
¥4 P0E- unpy Jojde] g Javeq HLI9YdYLL B10Z/L0/1L0
SECh uozewy oYY 2102/10/10
Ll uozewy HLvdYLL 210Z/10/10
JuSWaIUBYUT YNPY - OLB'ZEE
Juswastieyusy uOKILAI0D - 008°Z86
85°860'G Juud - 00Z'Z86 [BlIoL
10°528'2 Juud YinoA - GG2°Z86 lej0l
000 9% YinoA - 022'Z86 [E10L
00'006 810z epadojoiousz am 3u| 3oog oA 8106951000 810Z1Y0/L0
00'006- Ju| yoog PHOAA HIYdVLL 8102/10/10
"JON LINOA - 02L°ZB6
000 109 spasN [e9adg usal\INo, - §92°286 |B10L
66'96€ uonels J| ajeas) - sbuiylhe|d aanoisuog yueghsy 1581026010 81L02/8L/10
ar'ebl sajqel Jajepn g pues - Bunues auoyssye yueghay 1581026010 gLoz/eL/Lo
66 86E- pIeg YpaId-yueghay Hedoovdy 8LO2/10/10
8¥'6b1- pie yparg-jueqiay HZHI2VdY 8LOZ/LOND
lloD spaaN |ejdedg usa|RN0L - §92°286
L0'SLE'T [B18USS) Juld YINOA - 092'286 (€)0L
orsie GBOBEIVN PHOM S,PIUD BUL GHO6ELYN BLOZ/IE/NO
¥5'52¢ OEVERVEEOZ pajaqelun-~I0jAe ) g Jayeg OEYEPPECOZ 2L0Z/1END
Z0'18 89EC9ZYEEOT psjaqe|un-I0jAE L 7 Joxed 89£8ZVEE0Z 210Z/1E/10
9LFL ErLLPPEEOE yinoA-10)Ae | g saxyed EVLLPPEEDT 8LOZ/LE/ND
LE6EE YGBIEVEEDZ uolja1d uaSL-I0jAB] 9 JaNeq PEELEVECOZ B10Z/LENO
Gv°69 LYELPPEEOZ yinoA-10iAe ) g Jaxyeg brTLPPECOZ 810Z/LE/LO
66°62¢ LEELEPEEOZ yinoA-ioiiE] B 193ER LGELEPEEDZ BLOZ/LE/L0
92'69¢ Z5E62ZHEEDE yinoj-1oiie ) g sayeg ZL5EBZPEEDT 8L0Z/LE/LO
288y 00ZZYrEE0E 5120 SIN0A OIny-I0jAB1 9 1aved 0022PPEE0Z BL0Z/LE/LO
S6'1Z Y HooT| Jasuoy) seoq Jeym au| saowuag |2ided uozewy  TAE-J99M-NATE 8L02/LE/10
8565 an - L10Z Japenty Yy - jedied 8102/62/10
£6'81- an - side3ay 1) 810Z/6L/10
19'LL L6VBLYEE0Z pajaqeiun-10jAe L 3 Jaxeg L6¥BIPEEDE BLOZ/BLILO
8ev6L IZLSLPEE0Z pajaqeun-ode L B 1oveg LZLSIPEEOT 2102/81/10
L9'sZ1 PrOSLPEEDZ pajaqejun-oje ] g Jaxeg FrosILTECoZ 810Z/8L/10
LI LEPZIPEE02 pajaqejun-iojfe | g 1axeg LEPTLIEEOR 810Z/8L/10
unowy pied owap awepN wnN ajeq
810z Arenuer
8LELIZ0

jeaoiddy pieog 10§ s}o9YD JO IS
Areaqi Jou3siq eesjayo



zt °bed

Z5°6L1'62)

1oL
ZUVS6'ET asusdx3 UORIA(OD - ZB6 JEI0L
£9'268 JUSWISOUBYUS UORIE(OD - HOS 286 [EI0L
£o°268 JISWSIUEYUS YINOA - 0Z8'Z86 IEI0L
57665 $o0g oIy uefiaay ‘poaing SS81026110 BLOZ/LEND
BL 15T ZZIZSYEEDT Jn03dYy wesboid JoEL 3 Jaxeg ZZVZSYEEOZ 810Z/1E/40
659g COESPPELOZ Junooy wesbosd JokeL  reves EOESPYEL0Z 810Z/LE/H0
junowy pjed owagy awepn wny aeg

gLoz Aenuep

Jeaotddy pieog 10} SY238Y9 JO ISIT
AreiqT Jou3s1Q BOS|]AYD

8LELRO



L 30 | ebegd

%001 BZH'G6L 0 BZY'66. owoou| 19N
%0 (L' Lee) L¥'LLL 0 303U JBYI0 19N
%0 LIv'LLL (X Y1) 0 esuedxg 48410 (101
%0 rLzae (£12'z01) 0 puny [e1euas) wolp Aued - 20666
%0 002's (o0z's} 0 ungj aaesay |epden o) Jajsuel) - ZOO'G66
%0 00S't9 {005°'c9) ] wawaaoidus) jeyde) o) Jojsuelt - 00 666
asuadx3 J184)0
osuedxz/ewiodn) Joyi0
SH8'0.6 {Lip'1at) g2r'662 ewoouf AeuipaQ 19N
%9 (125°206'1) G18'1£0'2 ¥62'6Z) asuadxg g0
%ElL (g28°'951} 0£8'zel 266'EE esuadxg uopde||o - Z86
%9 (oot'se) ost' 1oL os5t'g ssusdx3 (eydes - 086
%zl (295'v2T) 920'eZ vor's sasuadxy uojieanpg Bujnupuoy - 696
%Z {o19'62} 00s'0DE ¥89 juawdinb3 - 206
%0E {r60'pE} c68'8F Log'vL SEO{ALGS UOJBIOINY - §96
%1 {i9L'c) ooe'e 33 asuadx3 101284)Q g PJECH « 096
%0 {(oo¥'sg) 00¥'65 o saInN - 026
%E {orz'e) ooc'z 09 1e8)UN(OA - SBB
%Z {z16'c01) L86'801L 690' BupnueaBiosd - 88
%S (Lsr'ss) 06E'LD €IT'E s|epolely JPUONOWOL - 0BE
(%2) {coz'oy) 05Z'6E (ess) SUOHEDJUNUNLOIAHG] « 0S8
%6 {+a6'v1LL) o¥Z'azl g5z'LL S}0ENUOY BI|AIBS BIUBUGIUIEN . EDR
%Ll (6£6'26) ece'oLl 16E'2) S83|AI8G |EUO)SER)0. - LOB
%l {gzZ¥'c2) 00822 z18'L seyddng . LTZ
%5 {1z8'050't) 2L1°104°L 962'0% sasuadx3 jouuosiad - LOL
asuadxgy
%05 {0.9'LE6) 86£'008'L FAAN T4 oud sso19
%05 {0.9'Le6) B6€'008°L zZL'aze B0V (10
%0 (000"} 000t (i sleApd suopeuoq - §19
%bE {5+9'01) 0sz'sz so9'e J|qnd-ucjjeucq g UORNGIAUDS - L9
(zso'el) enjep, uy efiuryy Jusunseau) - 005999
%0 (2o6'cY) 000'9F 8E shujuwies juasunseau| - goL"999
%EZ (L) 0oL £z 1sI8)V) - 001999
%l (zos'02) 000'22 861 seuld uoflenD - 001'559
%8 (z1¥'o) 000'2 985 816U % s:8(d0D - 001'5¥S
%EL (Lp¥'s) 052'a £08 588 JUSp|Say-UON - 00}"208
%0 (o00'c2) 000'ce 0 seuld [eudd - 0O FLS
%0 (oos'®) 00s'e 0 PIV ®3B1S - 00L'0FS
%0 (000'2) 000'2 0 SUBID AIELS - 000'6ES
00¢ sjues9 - 100 10S
%S (6ve'e82) RGZ'6LL'L 6P6'626 enuaasy YOS - Z0V
auwiodu|
esuadxgiewosu) AeuipsQ
oBpng JO % 19Bpng JaA0 § jebpng 8t uer

BlE(] 0) JRBA PUE YJUOW JuaIny
196png 03 9sueulopad n_.._m_....._ﬂmn
Aeiqi 1o1siq BasEYD Wd 60°¢



I jo | ebed

%669 G&" _.m,m.mm 66°LL1'LPL Y5'621'661
%669 GG°1GZ'2S 66°L2L'iFL $5'6C9'66. awoou| AeupaQ 3aN
%9L'LS G0'860'vF #1'661'S8 6. E6C'6C) asusdx3 |e30L
%eL'veL'T  8L90L'te Y6118 ZL'156'e2 asuadx3 uonaa|jo) - Z86
%0001 00°05L'9 000 00'051'9 asuadx3 jeyde) - 086
%98 0¥ ¥8'e£2e'T £G'ov9 LePov'e sasuadx3 uogesnp3 Bununuoy - 696
%.8°88- 96'LLS'L- 9r's6l'e 05°€89 juswdinby - 296
%16 SL8LY €L'EBE'PL 8T LOB'FL S90S UOREWOINY - G956
%89 /8- 95¥EC- €5'.9¢ 96°ZE asuadx3 J030941Q ' preod - 096
%00 00’0 000 000 saimn - 0Z6
%0001 €e09 000 ¢e09 183jun|oA - G8B8
%9C 'SP 8E0LL )" 8L'BLL'E 08'890'¢ Bujunuesbold - 88
%91'Sh 1t°'666 20'eie'e €5°ZIZ'E Sjelaje jeuoowold - B8
%ib09 ¥L-asy'L LA A yE'ESE- suojjesjunwiwioda|al - 058
%LESe £e'el0'e L¥esL'e b2osz'LL sjoeljuo) d9dAleg saueudUIel - £08
%E00- A 5 00°00¥'2L 89'96E'21 SIS [BUOISSDO.d - |08
%L°GE Bi'o8Y 00'98¢E'L 8F'zi8'tL sa|ddng - 2z
%98 9Z'186'E 66'PLEOY GZ'96Z'05 sasuadx3 |[suuosiad - LOL
asuadxg
%8S’} 09'6¥E'96 €l'elE'ceR EE'£e.L'826 1404 SSOID)
%8511 09'6¥E'06 €l'clE'ZEs EEECL'BE6 awod) g0l
%¥6°28% 00'S¥E'L 00°09Z't 00°'500'8 dliqnd-uopeuo(q g uojnquiuoy - ¢L9
%.6'L6L'E- 0E'GEV'EL- GL'E5E GS°L80'EL- anjep uj abueyo jusugseau) - 005 999
%6.°605 9L'Le £Cc'o 66°LE sBujwe3 juaunsaaul - poL 999
%Z8'6 oL'e ge'le sbee IS4 - 0017599
%ECTH- leesl- 62059°L rAN: i Saul4 uchenalt) - 001659
%St LES 08°S6Y S TANA S 60'88% sisjupd g sse1dod - 001L'SY9
%6¥'S1 04201 05°'G669 02'c€08 §994 JUIpPISaYy-UoON - 001°209
%00 000 000 000 sjuels) a1els - 000°6ES
%0°04- 00'00L- 00'000't 00°00¢ Sjueld) - LO0'LOS
%Lyl L8'PGO'Z0L €T V6T LZ8 yO'6V6'626 anuaaay 18I - 20
awoou|
asuadxzajawosu) Aeuplo
ebueyn %, eBUBUD § 1} ver g} uer
gL0Z Asenuep

sjseg [en1day

uospedwo) Jeaj Asid S0 ' JJoid 8LELIZ0
Aieiq 1913sIg BaSOYD Wd 25T



TS'v8L'209%

89°T69'LVES

v8°260'552S

SL°909'TPT TS

Z0'6£0'825%

T9°EVS'ETI'TS

9E'TTE8SE'TS

98 EV0'ETS-

TO6'VSE'TLE'TS

0003
9€ TTE'BSETS

6E'S6Z'E8LS

0008
95'EP0'ETS-

00°0$
Z6'VSETLE'TS

8G°Z80‘TYSS

69°881°2r2$

U615
e v28%
¥8'T0F'2845

aouejeq Supul

870585~
£v'698%
ST'ETZ'0VSS

aduey) 19N

0v'698$
00°SS
69°88TTVZS

aJuejeg 3ujuudag

3upaay) pund JuawWaJPSY 198Q puog
pund adiaeg iqaqg

pun4 jeiauac) |ejo]

|10 ] sJaulied JUaw)sanu|
pund 1Jen ASUon vdl

pung awodu) paxd Vdl

JUNOJJY Siduled JUSW)SIAU|

pueH uo yse)

un02y |edAed

uclun Hpad) 1sna) ayen

jueg a1e1s eas|ay) iunoddy Suppay)d
S3ONVYIVE SYMNVYE VOO

pun4 jelausc)

gL-Aenuep
sasuefeg pun4

AdvdHEINT 1LO1Y1S81d v3S13aHD



9€ TTEBSE'T _ 19
9c TTE'RSE'T S5 T80ET- 000 000 66'LE 00’0 Z6'VSE'TLET ajueleg
9£ TTE'8SE'T o 9E TIESSE'T 81-93Q
9E TTE'SSE'T 9ETTE'BSE'T ~ BI-MN
9£'1TE'8SET 9eTIE'8SE'T 81-120
9E'TTE'BSE'T 9E'TIE'BSET e g1-das
9E'TIE'SSE'T 9ETTE'BSE'T g1-any
9£ TTE'BSE'T OE'TTEBSE'T BT-If
9ETIE'BSET 9ETIE'BSE'T B gT-unr
9E TTE'BSE"T R 9¢'TIE"SE'T gT-Aen
9E TTE'85E'T 9¢'TTE'BSET o g1-ady
9£ TTE'8SE'T 9ETTE'SSE'T 81-1eIN
9e TTE'8SE'T 9F TTE'QSET 81-q24
SETTIE'SSE'T 5SS I80'ET- 66°LE T6'PSETLE'T 8T-uer
Z6'VSE'TLET £1-23Q
23uejeq Suipul;  anjep wl aduey) IMEIPLIM 5334 1sasouy| uisaysuelyfisodag | asuejeg Sujuuidag

$00°L101D

ZUS6E0-INDIN "ou Junoddy

S|BUOISSTJ0.d JUDWISTAL)




000 19
_
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 _ asuejeg
00°0 00'0 000 00’0 ) - - 81-930
000 000 000 00’0 8T-AON
000 000 000 000 - 81190
000 000 000 000 . gr-das
000 000 000 000 B g1-any
000 000 000 000 81-Inf
000 000 00°0 000 . - gr-unr
000 000 00°0 000 00’0 gT-Ae
000 000 000 000 000 8T-1dy
000 |ooo 000 000 000 8T-1eN
000 ~ |ooo 000 000 81-994
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 o gT-uer
o B 000 £1-320
aauejeq Bulpul| anjep ul agueyd [MEIPLYIIM 5334 1sasu)| Wi aajsuenfisodaq aaue|eg Buluwdag -

£00°£1019

JoNle Asuoy

ZYS6E0-INDIN *OU JUNoIDY

S|BUOISS3}0Jd JUDWIISDAU]




pund jes2uag 03 pung

aniasay (ende) woly OpO‘LZS SaA0W 193png 810C HION
pund ansasay jended

0] pun4 {EJ3UIL) WOLY 0OR'TZS SaA0W 123png 8TOZ 910N
P4 |B42UaD 01 P4 Juswanosduy

|ended wouy 0OS €9 Senow 138png 8107 910N

8T0Z/E/T pasaua sisnipy pung:aloN

L1£'85¢€°L

. (anjep ul abuey?) + saad - }sai18)U|)
yecose pundg sasjAIag JUsWSaAU]
158'0ZL JUBWISBAU| WO} pUn4 |eIauds
005'9¢ pund juswsaaoidw) jendesn
oom o\.w u:_._..._ mEomom _E_nmo

RO A

0 jisodaq / [emeIpUIM
ro'el- (1ea jJussing) sbueys g0z
86€°€6C ZLOTZ/LEICL — 600¢/9 8SealoU|
156°2.0'L pajsany|
b _.m.mmn. 2

wvoN.._.m..r

RSN

.Il et o

8T0Z/1E/1030 5¥
UN0323Y Ju3WISAAU] Asesq 1914351g eas|ay)

166°220°) jusunseAu] |ejol

LEL°) pund }axBy ASUol XauLu||SLOT/LE/E
¥22'GS) pund juswanoldw| deg|zZ10e/LE/E
00€ pung |elauag|ziL0g/LE/E
000'99 pun4 |e1ausgloLOg/LECL
9v9'vSe pund |e18uSH1600¢/LECL
ooo oow U::u_ _mhm:mmv moom..mmxm

8102/1€/10 10} Moday

UOINQIIISIG JUBWISDAU]

Ayanay uswisanul

JuaWIsAL] [eUISLIO



1a6png
11emoy

wbpng

Wwnoasy Bupoayn pmd aouejeg w papnjous - Jabpng /10g wouy Asuow|212'Z01LS
JUNOJ9Y JUSLLISBALY paliajsuel) usym ppe - 1aNspundy amesay |eiden|0o0z'ss
JUNO2Y JUaUSaAU| paLuajsuel) Laym ppe - Jsasail| Juatujsasul|000'ovs
JUNODDY JUBUNSBAU| PaLI3jSUEBI) UBYM PPE - Spun4 Juswaacidw) jenden|0os'cos
‘uopeoT sso20lg . 7 awosuysmpo
_ e = e e - SR e R PO L o e, S S R et N S e O e
papaau s808eq ppe
L3E0 9B ABuDw ) - H |
BELIVS BELZVS  |IECS'biS] | SBZEOIS | €OWBECS | 9v6STS GI0B60'1§ | 6/90515 | BELEBLS SauEjEq BUIpUS
'S61$ 1 z12'28$ (arcec1s)  [ipzo’scrs)  [{ees'osts)  [(16L’emtsd Hoos'zsT$) EBE'20¥% TET'orsé MDY YSED IoN
298'v90°28 oLv'asts | se6'2eTs 666°051$ | ¥6I°06T$ | eTE'OZTS (ST H 196'81$ U5 6£5°8F1% ETT'20TS saunppuadxy
os Moid Jyep Aeuoy
££5'698°1% ebv'opzs | 1198 199'518 | SBSBES BZ5'GES 0156 LIV'EES 919'79% 796'519% SYE'LTLS Loy (@0 )
YO'ERES {ceo'pEs) [ sercors | eoseerd | zov'escs | esz'Eis$s | Bzzezes f06'ces | sS1'zses | 610'860"1$ | 6eo'osz'Is | esz'eess | vav'ErEs ae hhu... e
; 0 0 d mo|d Gupesadg
1BYO
| zon'voo'cs | osr'esis | SE6'Zbis 660518 10614 1£°0728 1¥5°po1$ prresns  {orc'osts | ves'pens 9/7°517¢ ‘gpl | E1v'z814 | astind
Ilnm%_m._.me_d_u: X3
dAdit 1 el WO JBINN
LES 1$ | sbbobzs [ 2198 199'5T$ '6E8 | BZ5'eed 915’68 BI9'T13$ YZE'TLS LTT'EES 919208 296'51948 SkErret | au
1 BT
|
_mhs.ma- — | /voses [lse9'9Es T5gies | oI'90Ls | 110'1585 | £90'0c68 | £Z6/5L0°18 | LaS 8L 18 sounjeq Dujpug
wzs zaTes MEBCIS) | IBLO'SETS) (SToSvis)  |(262828)  |(og'skls)  |W099zsIs) | (RE/965 MOU YSED 1IN
SIR’TED'ZS 91’8514 SE6'ZTYIS 6E6'0STS EET'L518 9I5'051$ 186'8L1% T4 1143 6158614 saunppuadxe [ejo)
B6EPIA'TS g 43 L19'vS 198's1$ B09'11$ |24 x44] LIT'EES 919'z54$ 796'519% aLwo| [ej0L
va0'Erzs (szo'sss) | eeo'ias L'anzs ne'tses | coo'oses | cze'se$ | ms'srzs | voziacs pury tia
Aewwng

810z Mo|4 yseD Aleiqi jouysig ess|ayp



2:54 PM Chelsea District Library

0211318

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

January 2018

Ordinary Income/Expense
income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
539.000 - State Grants
539,300 - Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539,000 - State Grants
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
6§74.110 : Designated Aduit Programming
674.111 - Designed Youth Programming
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.960 + Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
834.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General

Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget

300
00

2,000 {2,000)

2,000 {2.000)
25

2,010 7,150 (5.140)

1,000 6,000 {5,000)
470

0 4100 (4,100)

3,000 3,000 0

600

7,105 20,250 (13,145)

0 1,000 {1,000)

0 1,000 {1,000)

7405 23,250 {15,845}

7405 23,250 (15,845)

8,000 (8,000)

8,000 (8,000)

8,000 (8,000)

0 2,500 {2,500)

1] 1,000 {1,000)

0 3,500 {3,500)

0 3,500 (3.500)

500 2,000 (1,500)

500 2,000 {1,500)

1,000 (1,000}

1,000 (1,000)

0 1,500 (1,500)

3 KAl (10)

Page10f2



2:54 PM e o1
0213/18 Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January 2018
Jan 18 Budget $ Over Budget
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 650 (650)
884.914 « Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWast LW 0 4,000 {4,000)
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk 0 2,000 (2,000)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted N 9.471 (9,160)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 (1,000)
884,923 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts SRP 0 2,500 (2.500)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 0 3,500 (3,500)
Total 884 - Programming 811 1947 (18,660)
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 0 5,000 (5,000}
867.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts - Other 71
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 71 5,000 (4,929)
Total 967 - Equipment 7 5,000 (4,929)
882 - Collection Expense
982.500 « Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 410 {410)
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 0 410 (410)
Total 982 - Collection Expense 0 410 {410)
Total Expense 882 32,881 {31,999)
Net Ordinary Income 6,523 (9,631) 16,154
Net Income 6,523  (9,631) 16,154

Page 2 of 2



I jo | ebeg

%00L___Liv'iL 0 Liv'LL { Bwoau| JaN
%0 TRO'ZY (Zeg'zy) 0O [ 0 [] 0 o [} 1] 0 0 0 0 [1} W0 J1BI0 18N
%0 (zeg'zy)  zag9'ey 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [} esuadid JBIRQ |RI0L
%0 (zaL'oo)  za1'09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 puny |essusg wouy Lue) - SZ0'666
%0 (060's) 00D'S 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uny aa1asay [eydes 03 J9jsuel) - Z0O'666
%0 ooszz  (005'Z2) O 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o Juawsacsdw) jeydey o) sojsuel) - 100666
asuadxg a0
asuadxgewosu] 210
%ZBL  BBL'YE z89'Zr Vb AL (ees'est) (921’0} {gor'ziy) (sse'esl} (1e2'vil) (e20'zrl) (sec'zel) {Zog'sk) (EZ¥'ezZl) (926'221) 188'065 LLb'ivd awoouj Aeupip 19N
%.L6 (185’85} 6.C'818'L BEL'9SL') \ZL'vBL  SS2'sTi  LYELEL  9SL'LAL GBS¥SL  €/E'Shl L9g'BEL O6G'ZCL 6OE'@SL  Z00'08L  LGG'OEL  961'SE esuadx3 |ejo)
%¥6 (sez'ol)  92¥'i2L  O¥9'E0L 6¥2'lZ  60S'LL  ¥EP'R orr'or  BbL'ZZ  989'9 leg'sL  sev'ol  sze'e S69'El  E96'ZZ  SV8 asuadx3g uonoayod - 286
%EB {2r2'e) 005'25 £62'ES (cr2'z)  oo2'¥ aLl'y oos'ol O yZT'8l  8e9's S50't  269'8 0 0 0 esvadx3 jeyded - 086
%Ll (g8e't) LSE'SL £o6'vL 652" ey ST Sib 2891 z51'e 285 Las 8202 181l v6L'L o sasuadx3 voneanp3 bumupuo) - 696
%66 (zee) BP6'ST 219'5Z oey 6vT'L 298'z 66T'c SZE'E 851 286 g€t oOb'e vL0'Y SZE'T  §61'2 wawdinba - 196
%001 (212) r{T4: 14 P66 'Sk 515 0 ga5'0L 0 0 sez'ol 0 0 sezol @ o £eE'YL $3IIAIDE UOPRWIOINY - 596
%b§ (5¥5'1) 05£'E S08°L 74} 9 96E 0 vL e aol 59 S61 oe vet auz asuadx3 4092410 'F pROE - 096
%Z6 (oos'y) 00Z'95 002'}S 656'B DLL'Y 942 SZ6'y 259'y Siv'y gER'E PEO'E  GEG'E aoL'y sty 0 SBIHINN - 026
%06 (gz2) 0s2'e 2T0'T e 000’} (24 (44 f:T4 0z 0 4% 1z i1 ol 0 JIDUN|OA - SBE
%26 (zLi'e) £6L'LL 180" LL 618°E 1802 WI'E et LIE'6 €LL'S oro'y ovS'y  C2v'DL /BZ'El 888t BLLE BupwwesBoad - veg
%66 (os9) ooc'zs 029°LS 218'8 082 zoe'L Q'Y scr's Zve 260'L BBL'E  2BO'T zaL's i95'c €iT'e sjepajeyy Jeuopowold - 028
%66 (rzv) BLL'LE vsZ'0e £96't 7173 590'2 zac'y £9E'Z cIs'y o'l 662'v 658 S01L'Z 626 {Lit'e) SUO[EDIUNUNLOIA|AL - 058
%00l {8l5) 692'6LL  LBL'BLL 669’6l PSE'S o't oce's 2I5'1L  EiES 506'8 oit's GBL'ZZ ZT0'DL 062 ZEL'E SIIESUO0Y) BTAISS BOUBURUEW - €08
%66 {evp) £+2'99 008's8 zvo'L ¥50's 00¢'c 8oLl 869'S i 1 A v6L'T 896's  9tl'y vL'0L IS6F QOP'2L 532U |RUO|SS3)CId - 108
%66 {er1) oot'LL 5kl £E6E'E goe't 68 aLo'L 186 620 £z8 60'F 920 52’ esz't o8tk sa|ddng - 122
%86 losy'sz) 951’090’ S0L'0RO'L /S2'6LL  gZi'sL SE0'BL  SPO'GLL OLZ'®2  GDO'6L  6B9'EB  gZBL'G6L L6B'6L  699'9LF ¢SO0 SMLE'OF sasuadx3 jeuuosiag - |02
esuadxy
%66 (z64'v2) 190°109°L  6OZ'9ER'L EES'OZ  6S'Sst  8EV'¥L  (0EL'Z)  vOB'BE  GBZ'C 96¢'9 6028 980'PE  wAD'ZD  ZIRITL ELCZER Woud S50
%66 (264'¥2) 190°198°L 652Z'9ER'L EEG'0Z 65t OCV'vL  (0£1'Z)  voE'BE  GBE'E 96%'9 60728 988'PE  v.0'ZS  CTIEMEL ELE'ZER awodu| [TjoL
%0aL 0 0on'L 000'L 0 000"t 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 ajealld suopeuoq - 5.9
%68 {oze's) 0£e'Ls oLg'sy 0oL'Lr  S0S 6600 O 6¥B'Z 000'L 950’} ost'e  008's ool oos's  08Z') 9[IGNd-UCPEUOQ F UORNQIAULD - £L9
(ors'es) {e61'z)  (c6a's)  (Ev1) {sr0's)  £2t's 8ys {cig'a) g6 09Z'c  (669'})  €£85'L  ¥SE anjep u) ebueys Jusunsasy) . (05'999
%601 ¥Z6'E 005'GH ver'sy g0E'T ooe'zL  sZe 089'c 171 Fil (-1 sra'Ll ol czT'y 9 9 sGueg Jusunsau) - 901999
L1 L 9 9 g [ g ] £l 2t : 13 ze 12 Jsaisju| - 00L'§99
%66 (2c2) 005'eC €oz'c2 SeL'e 155°L S02'T ard'e £EL'Y 8zl't TL6'} 29T ove'l ¥2e'l goz'c 059t SaUj] UOReMNED - 004559
%G8l  £8£'0 005" £89'CL ¥50'2 ¥0L 009 z95 L6851 18 8t 185 649 669 000’ 6 suajupg g s191dod - gOL'SPY
%88 (es9) 005's ey 5i¢ oof £6¢ S5b 285 el GLE 201 SZ€ aze 8€9 869 $684 JUIPISBH-UON - 00L'L09
%86 (1es) 000'€T aov'ze o 0 0 0 gav'ee 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 58U}d |eUdd - DOL'PLS
%0LL  BLE 005's B19'6 o 0 0 0 £re'y 0 GiE'y 0 0 0 o 0 PIV @JEIS « 00)'OFS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 o 0 0 0 0 SIULLD OJRIS - 000'GES
%00l 0 000'2 000'2 0 0 005 o 005 0 0 0 0 0 0 000t SuRI - 100105
%66 {gge'sL) tez'e6s’ s sveuza'h  (coE) 0 {pet) zZIe (se1) (529) 02"t S98°'L9  €OP'EZ  €92'06  S0G'Z0L BT 20 anuaaay 19s|q - Z0b
IWodU

asuadxgmwaau) Aewpig

jbpng  jebpng  0bpng  lLo8Q-uer 11330 LLAON L1100 g des  sbny  zper zpunt fL AR Jeady ZpJeW ibgad Lpuer
Jo % i8AG §
IVLOL

Bl O} JEBA PUE YIUOW JUALINY

$150g ey
186png o0} esueuliopay oy

~\J o€ .oa.u.%s.% nvj Aseagiy10msig eesieyn phppted



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on January 2018
Respectfully submitted for February 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News

Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren celebrated his one-year work anniversary on January
3, Library Assistant Susan Ogden celebrated her two-year anniversary on January 5th,
Youth/Teen Librarian Jessica Zubik celebrated her four-year anniversary on January 13t, and
Head of Marketing Patty Roberts celebrated her four-year work anniversary on January 20th,
Congratulations to you all! You make CDL the awesome place it is!

This year, the Friends are supporting staff recognition with funds for a gift card to mark each
employee’s work anniversary. Just another meaningful way our Friends contribute to employee
happiness!

On January 24, we bid a fond farewell to Library Aide Fatemeh Tayebi. Since joining our staff
in May of 2016, she brought many gifts to our library community, among them warmth and
good cheer coupled with an exemplary work ethic. She was conscientious and industrious, and
her smile always brightened our day. She will be greatly missed.

Safety and Security at CDL

Over the past month, Assistant Director Linda Ballard and I met with people in our community
who wanted to discuss the recent incident here. Some shared their concerns about safety and
security — particularly relative to children — here at CDL - and offered constructive suggestions
for building trust between the library and community on this issue. You will see on the agenda
for this month’s board meeting some of these suggestions put into action: adding facility safety
as a core value and making changes to our Policy 435: Library Violations Enforcement Policy.

Additionally, we are taking the following steps:
¢ Pursuning additional security cameras for placement throughout the building
¢ Reconfiguring second floor furniture and computer placement to more effectively
separate children and teens from adults
Filtering all computers in the Learning Lab
Investigating public notification of library incidents that impact safety and security

The plan is to reach out to the community by the end of the month to update them on these
changes.

CARL Staff Training

Registration for CARL training classes has begun. You may recall that TLN libraries will go live
with CARL on Tuesday, May 29th, CDL will send staff to sessions on circulation; maintenance;
and the staff, patron, and children’s catalogs to return to CDL to share what they have learned
with the rest of the staff. A big thanks to Head of Technology Ron Andrews for coordinating this
staff training!

Michigan Activity Pass — Chelsea Users in 2017

19 Library visitors checked out a Michigan Activity Pass (MAP) in 2017. Through MAP, library
cardholders can “check out” free or discounted admission passes to hundreds of Michigan state
parks, campgrounds, museums, trails, arts and cultural destinations, and more. Chelsea District
Library cardholders visited the DIA, Outdoor Adventure Center, Yankee Air Museum, Kids ‘n’



Stuff Children’s Museum, Qutdoor Adventure Center, Legoland Discovery Center, Fisherman’s
Island State Park, Holland State Park, Jiffy Mix, and Pinckney State Recreation Area.

Out and About -- January 2018

Met with Lynn Fox, member, City of Chelsea Human Rights Commission — January 8th
Rotary with Terri Lancaster re: Library card sign up — January gth

Met with 5 Healthy Towns and Silver Solutions on Safe Routes to Schools — January 11th
With Patty Roberts, met with Sun-Times editor Wendy Wood — January 18t

Chelsea Community Center meeting — January 24t

Participated in Manchester’s Safe Routes to School program — January 315t

Looking Ahead to February 2018

Meet with Bob Pierce — Saturday Morning Challengers — February 1st
Safe Routes to Schools meeting — February 2nd

Meet with Kush family and Lindsey Dahl — donations for artwork — February 3rd
Sounds & Sights meeting — February 5th

Meet with Lori Walter, Chelsea Ballet — February 5th

Rotary — February 6th

Rotary Quartermania meeting — February 7th

Guest at Chelsea Senior Center Lunch — February 8th

Chelsea Area Chamber Annual meeting — February 15th

Meet with Emily Meloche, Silver Maples — February 16t

SASUG meeting — February 22nd

Festival of Tables — February 24th



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from January— early February 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
¢ Memorial donations continue in memory of Bob Kush.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.
o Attended two Michigan Broadband Cooperative meetings where we discussed options for
townships to move forward on getting broadband for their unserved communities.
o Board signed and sent in a letter supporting House Bill 4162 (special assessment districts
allowed to form for broadband support).
» Purchased new data plan for Verizon hotpots that supports 35GB of data at 4G speeds
and unlimited data at 3G speeds. This is the best plan Verizon offers.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.

o Met with Motherboard/Vice journalist for article about CDL's commitment to providing
internet access to service district through collections and infrastructure advocacy - article
to run in spring quarter print publication.

o Participated in the Community Center Days on both January 3 & 4 to showcase our 3D
printer and other "tinker" items.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.

o Begin working with 5 Healthy Towns, Silver Solutions, and Chelsea School District to
begin Safe Routes to Schools programming in Fall '18.

e Began a dialogue with Shawn Sinacola about the types of literary criticism resources
might be useful for her classes. We will continue to work with her on ways to make these
more available to her students.

s For our 2018 Washtenaw Reads program we provided a classroom set of books to Shaw
Sinacola and her AP Literature Class. Her students engaged in the program by attending
each of the 3 programs we provided for Washtenaw Reads, including the author event at
Rackham Auditorium

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.
o Spring newsletter published with teen content.

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.
e Working with City of Chelsea Human Rights Commission in their surveying of service
area.



e Begin conversation with Saturday Morning Challengers to collaborate on opportunities
for developmentally disabled at CDL and marketing of library programming to that
community.

e Our 2018 Washtenaw Reads selection, Homegoing, highlights diversity in its narrative
about a family divided between the US and West Africa and what their lives were like over
generations. As part of our WR, we hosted a speaker, Mark Fulcher from the ACLU for
the program Born with Africa in Them and a program on Kuungana Drum and Dance.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.
¢ Added Hoopla to digital collection.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard January 2018

echange
from last 2017 2018
Jan-17 Jan-18 Jan to date  to date

Circulation - Total 25453 24343 -4% 25453 24343
Items
E-books/E-audio
E-magazines
Non-Traditional Started recording these in Jan 2017
Hotspots Started recording these in Jan 2017
Depasit Collection Circulation Started recording these In Jan 2017
Self-Check Items - Total 306 268 3¢ HREiE)
New Cards - Total R 68
Refercnce Desk Interactions - Total 1301 2 Pl 1801 2015
Cutside Group Room Rentals NA & - 1:) * Started recording In Jan 2018
Engagement ~ Total 14982 3 -16% 1982 1650
Youth Program Attendance
Adult Program Attendance
Teen Program Attendance 9 9 0% 9 g9
General Program Attendance 288 182 -37% 288 182
Outreach -- Youth 426 997 134% 426 997
Outreach -- Teen 15 0 -100% 15 4]
OQutreach -- Adult 39 44 13% 3 44
Awareness Opportunities 629 0 =100% [T 0| Started recording these in Jan 2017
Homebound Visits N/A 22 NA NfA 22
Pragrams/Visits Offered - Total 57 52 -7% 57 53
Youth 20 20 0% 20 20
Adult 13 13 0% 13 13
Tesn 1 3 200% 1 3
General 5 3 -40% ] 3
Outreach -- Youth € 3 -11% 9 B
Outreach -- Teen 0 -100% 0
Qutreach -- Adult 6 [: 0% 6 ]
Awarenass Events 2 [+] -100% 2 0]Started recording these in Jan 2017
Door Co + 2016 and 2017 are estimated based on circ number fluctuations

D g 8 0 0
Library Internal Public WiFi 800.11] |845.51 6% B00.11] | B45.51
Total Hotspot WIFI B82.85| 12386.5 170% 882.85] |2386.59|5tarted recording hotspot usage in Jan 2017
Lyndon Twp Hotspot 112.71] |195.05 73% 112.71 165.05
Lima Twp Hotspot .654 6.177 273% 1.654 6.177
Sylvan Twp. Hotspot 1.195 4.74
Mobile Beacon Hotspots - 1509.79|started recording Moblle Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017
Hotspots avallable for checkout.

Computer Usage/Sessions - Total

Website 5tats
Website Sesslons

Waebsite Users







Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
January 2018

Facility

January started off less than ideal when the toilet in the staff bathroom got plugged and then froze! The
plumber gave it his best shot but we wound up having to wait for warmer weather for it to thaw, which
happened seven days later ® Even though we have plenty of other bathrooms, we sure missed that
toilet and very much appreciated having it back!

The leak found when we did the backflow testing last month has been repaired. We are also due for
internal inspection of our wet sprinkler system and hydrostatic testing on our fire department
connection. | will be scheduling these soon.

During our routine preventive maintenance inspection this month, the mechanic found that the
vestibule heater motor was burnt out. The fan was blowing air from the basement into the vestibule
(which was still much warmer than the outside air!) but the full repair is in process. We will also need to
upgrade Metasys, the software that allows JCl and | to monitor the HVAC system, both here and
remotely. | have requested that to be scheduled and expect to have it on the calendar soon.

Community Outreach

| oversaw a successful blood drive on Jan. 3 and volunteered at Community Center Days, the annual
event sponsored by the Community Center Exploratory committee to help make the case for a
permanent community center in Chelsea. it was much better attended the last one so we feel the word
is getting out and people are starting to share the vision for this important community resource. Our
staff was also there both days doing maker projects with our 3D printers and our snap circuitry.

Volunteers
We logged 134 non-book sale hours and 223.5 book sale hours this month. | also oriented two new book
sale volunteers.

Strategic Plan

Wellness initiative- | purchased some small equipment {hand weights, fitness bands, Bluetooth
headphones} to join the yoga mats as part of our staff fitness work-out space in McKune. You may have
also noticed the new pull down blinds on the McKune doors, allowing for some semblance of privacy
while staff are meditating or working out. Another area we will be exploring is ergonomics. Sheryl Ulin
from the UofM Center for Ergonomics will have been out by the time you read this to interview and take
video of three of our staff doing their daily routines. Sheryl will then evaluate them for ergonomic
improvement. She will return in August to our all-staff meeting to make a presentation on what we can
do to improve.

And last but not least, | joined Lori to talk with six patrons who had concerns about the Ben Bridges
incident. | felt the meetings were very productive and will result in some important improvements to our
processes, policies, and facility.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: January 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: lanuary

Date Event | Attendance
Adult Programming (13 Programs, 141 Attendees)
1/2 Reading Glasses: a Book Club 22
1/9, 23 Computer Training 1:1 3,1
1/6 3D Printing 1
1/9 WR: Born With Africa in Them 24
1/10 Place That Face 17
1/15 Film Forum: Hidden Figures 21
1/17 Next Chapter Book Club 3
1/18 Books & Banter
1/20 Chelsea Community Forum 10
1/24 WR: Kuungana Drum & Dance 23
1/29 makerChelsea: Card-Making for All Occasions 7
1/30 Ancestry 5
Youth Programming (20 Programs, 261 Adult & Child Attendees)
1/2,9,16,23,30 Babytime 6,17,7,14,2
1/3,10,17,24,31 Preschool Storytime 10,14,10,9,11
1/4,11,18,25 Toddlertime 13,25,18,27
1/8 Minecraft Mondays 6
1/16 Snowy Evening Storytime 18
1/20 Kinderconcert 31
1/21 Parenting 101 6
1/23 Tween Book Club 14
1/26 READ to Library Dogs 3
Teen Programming (3 Program, 9 Attendees)
1/2 Teen Movie Marathon
1/4, 18 That Thursday Thing: Buttons, Infinity Scarves 5,2
General Programming (3 Programs, 182 Attendees)

1/7,14, 28 -?-t:ir;ic Sunday: Gemily, Percussion Ensembles, A250 Reed 62, 100, 20

Outreach (Adult 6/44, Teen 0/0, Youth 8/997, Gen. 2/101, Awareness 0/0)
1/2, 4, 16, 16 (A) CRC: iPad, Computer Training, iPad, Glazier 1:1 3,834
1/3, 4 (Y) Community Center Days 36, 65
1/10, 17, 24 (Y) Special Needs Storytime, Early Childhood Center Storytime 6,32,12
1/11, 18 (A) Book Club: Silver Maples, Pines 17,9
1/20(Y) ECSE Visit to CDL 9
1/25, 26 {Y) (T) AIC Class Visits: NCE, SME 309,528




Information Services Report: lanuary 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G)
Denotes General OQutreach (Aware) Denotes Awareness Events

Upcoming Programs

In February we will continue our Washtenaw Reads, Hot Reads for Cold Nights, and Winter
Warriors programs. Other highlights include our winter CDL Top 5 event at Thompson's, our
After-Hours Murder Mystery for Teens, and the Animals Above and Below the Snow
presentation by the Eddy Discover Center for youth.

Statistics
January 2018 January 2017
Ref Questions 2,015 1,801
Homebound Book Deliveries 22 N/A
Inter-library Loan 13 10

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

It may seem early, but in January we started to look ahead to Summer Reading. This includes preparing
letters to send out to potential Summer Reading sponsors, thinking about our contribution to Sounds &
Sights on Thursday Nights, and thinking about programming and incentives. In addition, the Design
Think for Space Planning committee me to discuss having User Experience Interviews, which will take
place in February. For these interviews, we are looking for casual library users who have spent time in
our library but are less versed in library terminology etc. so that during the interviews we can get
feedback from them on what spaces are most comfortable and in what instances they find it difficult to
navigate our spaces while looking for resources or even just a quiet space to work. We will begin
evaluating all of our data once interviews are complete.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

Washtenaw Reads officially kicked off in the month of January, including two of the programs | planned,
Mark Fancher's African American History presentation, and the Kuungana Drum and Dance Company
demo. Mark Fancher’s presentation was particularly well-received--a Chelsea High School teacher in
attendance even requested his contact information to bring him to the school for a class presentation.
We hope to be warking with Mr. Fancher and possibly the American Civil Liberties Union in the future.
On the local history front, Laura and | worked with a group of patrons planning the 50th Anniversary of
the Chelsea High School Class of 1969. The group will be using images and excerpts from newspapers,
yearbooks, and Ralph Guenther photos we gathered for their slide show presentation. | also worked
with a patron to locate negatives of family photos in the Guenther collection, and continued to work
with a CHS teacher on a WWII history project involving Chelsea veterans. Finally, for collection
development, I've begun close evaluation of the 700s, and | tested out a few shelf labels for the
cookbook reorganization project.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

For January, Reading Glasses read the Washtenaw Reads book, Homegoing by Yaa Gyasi. We met in the
McKune Room instead of the Alehouse due to its upcoming move, enjoying pizza, as well as yummy



Information Services Report: January 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

desserts brought by book club members. Silver Maples Book Club read My Antonia by Willa Cather.
Several participants enjoyed reminiscing about growing up on farms. | shadowed Shannon for our Place
that Face program at the Chelsea Senior Center, as | am now the new facilitator. The DesignThink team
met to coordinate patron interviews of the second floor space. As part of our makerChelsea series, CDL's
own Amy Zoran held two well-received card making classes. Our Hot Reads for Cold Nights winter
reading program began this month, with patrons excited to receive hot chocolate just for participating
or the chance to win a cute mug with more hot chocolate and a ZuZu’s gift card!

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

This has been a great month for community and school outreach. Early in January, the FIRST Lego
League Jr. teams held an open house in the McKune Room to celebrate their first year. | was able to
attend part of the event and received a plague honoring and thanking the library for our support in
loaning our Lego WeDo kits and Mobile Lab laptops. | also delivered classroom sets of Michael Buckley's
The Sisters Grimm series to all teachers and the media center at South Meadows. The students are
super excited for his visit and to read the books (many already knew of this series). | will be returning in
February to work on questions they can ask Michael when he visits in March.

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

In January | had a full schedule of programming including a teen movie marathon, two That Thursday
Things, weekly preschool storytimes, and an evening snowy storytime. There was also a program
scheduled about filing your FAFSA that we cancelled since only one person was registered. It's
unfortunate to have to cancel a program but it is a good sign that the high school is serving that need for
students. | attended the TLN youth and teen services meetings and came back with some good
information about interactive game tables and virtual reality systems to share. Finally, we got some bad
news that the author we had selected for the 6th grade Authors in Chelsea visit, Shelley Pearsall, will be
unable to attend due to undergoing treatment for breast cancer. Fortunately, | was able to secure an
excellent replacement author, Nora Raleigh Baskin, and the 6th grade students have started reading her
book, Nine, Ten: A September 11 Story.

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

January | spent a lot of time going over portions of the youth collection that were new tc me, including
the Folk and Fairytale Collection and the nonfiction ER books. | weeded the collections and checked for
damage, ordering some new titles along the way. | have been contacting libraries to find out how they
manage their DVD collections in preparation for some changes to the way our Family DVDs are
organized and labeled. | put in my first orders of the year for picture books and family DVDs, as well as
the Kirkus Starred Review titles.

| provided three Outreach storytimes to our local ECC and Early Childhood Special Education classrooms
at North Creek. | also oversaw our first parenting program of the year which covered toddler behaviors
and how to address toddler needs. Minecraft Monday's challenge this month was to build 2 boat that
was better than everyone else’s boat, and Jessica and |, as judges, encouraged participants to make sure
the boat included a library.






MARKETING BOARD REPORT
January 2018

2018 Spring Newsletter
CHEI.SEA A large amount of my time in January was spent pulling together content and programming for our spring
newsletter and working with our graphic designer Monique Coffman on flow and layout. This edition’s
cover showcases a stained-glass piece created by Harry Gibson, who teaches stained-glass classes at the
Chelsea Senior Center. We are excited to showcase yet another medium of art and feel his “butterfly”
piece is a perfect image for the spring cover.

It is always a challenge to fit everything into this newsletter due to the number of popular and signature
programs we offer during the spring — Authors in Chelsea, March Madness, and Midwest Literary Walk.
This edition also includes two pieces that were authored by the Chelsea High School Creative Writing Club
— our feature article on page 4, which includes original poetry written by CHS students, and a special
Perspective column where the students composed a question and polled CHS staff and students for responses. Special thanks go
out to teacher Shawn Sinacola, who was instrumental in making this collaboration possiblel Look for copies to hit mailboxes starting
Friday, February 16.

Don’t forget to email us your response to next edition’s Perspective question (back cover) — “What literary fantasy destination do
you want to visit?” Submissions are due no later than March 30 and can be emailed to proberts@chelseadistrictlibrary.org.

ey Authors in Chelsea 2018
i _AUTH 025 1 il 24 ’? We are in full swing of promoting our ninth annual Authors in Chelsea {AInC)! After a slight hiccup
1.'-1.*"“'-’:;1:';?;;";% :._.“1‘ W | due tothe cancellation of author Shelly Pearsall — causing the redesign of the school posters and
¥ e brochure — we were back on track by mid-lanuary. Posters and brochures were distributed at
North Creek, South Meadows, and Beach Middle schools; promotional slides were created and
scheduled on our in-house monitors; Save the Dates were issued through local marketing
channels, in our eNews, and on our website; the AinC webpage was updated with information
about this year’s authors; a press release was issued to local media; ads were created and
: .. scheduled to run in The Sun Times News, The Chelsea Guardian, and on Chelsea Update; and a
display was created in the first-floor lobby space to promote the library’s collection of this year's authors’ books and the evening
event. Shortly after Sonic Sundays winter music series ends, you will also see avenue banners line Main Street and the library drive.
We hope you will join us the evening of Tuesday, March 13 for “An Evening with the Authors” to be held at in the Board Room of the
Washington Street Education Center. Authors will begin their presentations at 6:30pm and wrap up the evening with a book-signing
session. How can you help spread the word? Share the AinC Facebook event on your wall and invite
those you think might be interested|

March Madness is Backl
Last year's winner was A Man Called Ove by Fredrik Backman — what title will it be this year? Back by popular
demand, COL's sixteen most requested titles from 2017 will once again compete in head-to-head competition for
the coveted “2017 CDL Most Popular Book” award. Join in the fun and vote your favorite title into the championship
round| Voting begins March 5 online or in person at the March Madness display on the 2" floor. Winners advance

weekly to the next round, so make sure to vote for your favorites each week — one vote per round please! For this

year's brackets and to vote online, visit chelseadistrictlibrary.org/march-madness. - B

Minwgsy  Midwest Literary Walk
LITEnAapyt  It'shard to believe, but this year celebrates 10 years of showcasing notable authors at our MLW event! The
YLy committee is busy confirming this year’s lineup, which is sure to include the nationally acclaimed authors and
poets you've come to expect! Mark your calendar for Saturday, April 28, 2018 and stay tuned as we announce this
E]!!lﬁ\ﬁm year’s lineup! Follow us on Facebook —@MidwestLiteraryWalk, on our website — midwestliterarywalk.org, or

text MLWNEWS to 22828* to receive updates via email.
*Message ond data rates may apply. Text HELP for help, text STOP to end. Privacy: https.//www.constantcontact.com/privacy_guarantee.jsp.




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
January 2018

October Library Incident
A considerable amount of my time and efforts during January were spent on the handling of and communication on a recent

incident that occurred in the library in October, along with reviewing policies and practices pertaining to children’s safety within the
library. A “Child Safety” handout was created to communicate select CDL policies and other suggestions to help parents keep their
children safe while in the library and other public spaces.

ADDITIONAL MARKETING PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

e Festival of Tables (2/24/18)
o  Met with committee to design tablescape
o Created drafts of placemats, quote cards, and napkin ties
*  Washtenaw Reads
o Submit press release to local media
o Create Chelsea update ad and schedule to run with link
e Summer Newsletter
o Review community member's submission for feature article
o Explore iRead marketing resources for summer reading program
o Review summer reading program content/direction with Keegan Sulecki
s  Staff and Board Website Update
o Schedule phote shoot sessions for new librarian and trustee
o Format photos and upload to staff/Board webpage with contact links
o Update Board of Trustee titles and committee listings
e Tax Forms
o  Work with Laura to create new tax form display outside of 2™ floor elevator
o Work with Mel to update tax form webpage, create link in trending section of homepage
s The Chelsea Guardian
o Start dialog with new Chelsea newspaper publication expected to start print February 16. Submit AinC press
release and negotiate ad space
*  Youth Area Art Project
o Met with the Kush family and local artist Lindsey Dahl to discuss artwork to be purchased for the east wall of the
youth area using donation made in Bab Kush’s memory

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

e Create 2018 holiday closing signs and schedule alerts on website and Nixle
Add Hot Reads for Cold Nights registration link to website trending section
Create business card artwork for naw trustee and librarian and submit for production
Order additional library cards, process through TLN for bar code readability
Create Anime/video game rating shelf talker signs

Place ad in CHS y=arbook

Create Foods & Maore for Fines LCD slide

Submit February program slides to Chelsea Update and Chelsea Chamber
Help Friends with admin login for their Facebook page

Schedule February website highlight posts

Add 2018 press room toggle to website

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



This year's Washtenaw Reads book: ‘Homegoing’

E chelseaupdate.com/years-washtenaw-reads-book-homegoing/

January 16, 2018

2018 INSTITUTE FOR THE HUMANITIES | JILL S. HARRIS MEMORIAL LECTURE

LONE BOOK IVIANY CONVERSATIONS |

. HOMEGOING

|A Conversation with Yaa Gyas'll

Tuesday, February 6 | 7~8:30pm
RACKHAM AUDITORIUM

915 E Washington St. | Ann Arbor

E Free and Open to the Public

Yag,0yas) Check out a copy at

.| Michael Lioastas Chelsea Dlstrlct lerary'
et A

WASHTSElNAWI'.IdS |lSA—--—-

www.washtenawrends.org --n-—.

For the second year in a row, Chelsea District Library has teamed up with neighboring libraries for Washtenaw
Reads, a countywide program that promotes reading and dialogue through the shared experience of reading and
discussing a notable book.

This year's choice is Homegoing by Yaa Gyasi, an award-winning novel that traces one family through eight
generations and hundreds of years of American and Ghanaian history.

Copies of the book can be borrowed from the Chelsea District Library.

This year, participants will have a chance to meet the author by attending the Jill S. Harris Memorial Lecture: A
Conversation with Yaa Gyasi. Hearing an author discuss their work can reveal unexpected insights into a novel and
will certainly enrich this year's community discussion.

The author talk is free and open to all, with the option of purchasing a book for signing, and will take place at the
Rackham Auditorium, 915 E. Washington St, Ann Arbor, on Tuesday, Feb. 6 at 7 p.m.

Throughout January, additional free events are offered at the Chelsea District Library, including a live presentation
and demo of West African music by Baba Kevin Collins and the Kuungana Drum and Dance Company. The
presentation will take place on Wednesday, Jan. 24 at 6:30pm.

To register, go to www,chelseadistrictiibrary.org and click on events.
For more information on Washtenaw Reads and related events, visit www.wread.org or call 734-475-8732, ext. 219.






January 3.

Pemn”n

ME!
S chilsERrMI e

Cﬁhelsea Dlstnct‘hbrary

RespondsitoRecentIncident =

And Confirms Commitment.to the| Conl.muniiy e ;"ng

1n October 2017, tha Cheliea District Libraryhad an 'that canied coneern

mthe ¥ about hine we sddress isaues ol safety wd E
laan-ky We take yous concorna very serjously and apareciate ‘the passion st thosa in tha “H e el 9
mmmuuity !-hu hlv%emged.uson ﬂ-ﬂ’ -ubiem.h, mbery of this’ comrwulw ‘W s
ﬂ|1.l.nm. when| they are In gus bullding.

Pleae ba lllu.red that I.Ildr u!ery hn been and, :oaﬂ.:uzt to be of Kigheat w}m-fry at
CDL. a7 L

Emrdlyntcm.wn_!mkmmnu " -gu!.
a l.l:.l'l gh b m!tm::-mtn[p:l.-q:lwhlch mmvl,ewud
Jiist as Emportant, out ST are trained to nhurvc p.l:m"m.mr
polltely conlront sayane a:dnc i . tafl routinely

- e -
lﬂqp%}cllﬂlolﬂlﬂ% o ; '5 ~ 3
valushle udmy “aﬁ:ﬁ%g:gmgﬁar e to Iunpl.’lﬂ wn ; Dﬂﬂgn.-— ‘ﬁaﬁw

wh.h-a & yuar

cAPSEEONE
- Persp]tal-%TAX Return

ok to Bgte. Over 30 yes
}&comm ty. Whiia we cannot'd i
o -qunnyﬂu’l."d hfmnﬁm&i’ usts

Free Loanar
Cars Availahle

TAX & EINANGIAL o o




At Bmthe wa atrongly believe that our practice ghould,
includ t.ha.ynn of service: - karma y ynn and, hm undc
mcar tment to open up the studio to raise s and
visibllify for a varicty of deserving and,
tocal pon-profils, i2, charities and caugen,

€ neck 1 ralas fundd threvigh Tariet

community, donation-bascd Elasdes, yoga mll’?‘v;.

colleting iu:ml for organizations auch as Fal In’Acﬂon
atid the Sala House of fins Ashor, participat Iocal
evénts and don:d.nﬂ\:lme and wlchina akilly, and. through
mat rental feea.
In additi :w'e"a"m" slighted to' nuL'hnhlm:huI
another arm' of e program - {KARMA: mes that aimw
te» engage students md Instructors in neeful service to
_support bwo.chosen, ‘and very dosetving, causcs, Faith in
Acl:hm and. Und ted Hcﬂwdﬁt Retirement C:

day,
meeﬂnuwl.l! be attended
Action and The UMRC who will each outline their needs,
and therr"m.unlner’ n:qui:emm ~and
= ’

Ly [FQILLAY
FINEEWELRY

HLY CWNED SINCE 197

PINE LOUSE DIAMONDS
PLATINUNL G
JEWELRY REPAIT

L3S MAIN CHPLSTY

IO JEWT

.[HI S
-475-0717

}l'.nd C'on.ﬁnns Commitrnent

To the Comunjty
Ccnnmud'ﬁom'm “Frond Pepe
lenrymcnnhm 'lﬂ: protected by, clude the
¢ ternet seatch history, fines owed -

progrims attended
wtmulﬂn about incldents that eccur ln the ltm'uy

mm:

. N memburlnrll.pur Illllﬂylch!d.ulﬂ!'boudmunﬂnm
wi

e, =pul:l1= rwld.edmnmnunm o share

E.sn-icul“huq nrdabmt policles/.
1B O Faneerns ‘or would iike l'uﬂ.her
mmd’c«

aqual

g u
u.lﬁ:ty,gc‘aq:n
m-.uac Bfalong

! cultursd, educational and

Infarmational needs and
intarests of all people.
[Tho Library currently

| ‘secves 15,100 resldents
'in the Chel.ln districe,

" ‘which inclide# the Clty of
Chelsea and the Dexter,
Lima, Lyndon, and Sylvan
townships. Approximately
16,000 individuals visit 1

! the library esch menth,

~For more information visit
dnelludhkl.ctuhnry.om.

TIY Di5iGN

_I

1698 Toyoh Copclia. ; .
2005 Ford Taurus,

ik

Help Wanted
In Shop

Inquire within - See Kevin




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
January 2018

o Circulation — 24,343 or 4% lower than last January;
24,343 YTD or 4% lower than this time last year.

o Patron Count- 12,828 or 20% lower than last January;
12,828 YTD or 20% lower than last year.
** Does not include offsite programs.

e Circulation by township- for January

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions — higher than last month
Lima = 13% of transactions — same as last month
Lyndon = 16% of transactions — higher than last month
Sylvan = 17% of transactions - lower than last month
Chelsea = 35% of transactions — higher than last month

c 00O

o January Circulation: 77% were items from Chelsea and 23% were inter-loaned items.

o Automated phone renewals in January— 11, Self-check was 13% of items checked out in
January; Overdrive = 1882 in January; RBdigital = 180 in January; Hoopla = 43 in January.

» Registrations for January— 68 new cards; 8262 total card holders
*Dexter = 1068 cards; Lima = 982 cards; Lyndon = 1282 cards
*Sylvan = 1388 cards; Chelsea = 2987 cards; Nonresident = 555 cards

# Unique Collections update YTD: 34 Accounts sent to collections; $309.21 Paid items; $744.44
Returned items; $50.30Waived fees; ROI $4:1

Circulation Activities:

e  Wereceived 4.5 to 12 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 141 in January, We didn’t
receive a run on January 1%, 2™ for New Year or January 15" as TLN was closed for the MLK
Day.

¢ We had one anniversary in January in the circ department: Susan Ogden celebrated her 2
anniversary on the 5"'. Congratulations Susan!
Holds on the Hot Spots are holding steady with 25 for Sprint & 21 for Verizon.
1 attended the January 9" Rotary meeting with Lori. I spoke about our business library cards,
our library services & collection to 30 Rotarians.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



29¥'19

006

120
ydag
fny
Ainp
aunp
fepy
udy
Jew
qay
uer

sSwia}|

ejoL

Pappy
EITTES

8Lo0z

X3 €301 86181 |liSiab| egar] el 1582
28Q gzrl | 6e91 s8Qg 323
AoN P0SL | 209t AON 292 gLt AON
o 1251 | #bOL PO 292 ozz 120
ydag geri | 6ESL ydag -] v92 ydsg
Bny BigL | p2LL Bny g0z (1] x4 Bny
Ainp gogL | 6594 Ainp 094 6€2 finp
aunp ¥PEL | 0451 aunr L62 orz aunp
fepy bOrL | pOSL Aey gl see Aey
Judy ogeL | 685t Judy rse iee judy
lel 2sgL | €0si el 102 €8¢ el
qad ge9L | Lovi 934 62 Lz g4
£v uer g6/t | 2z61 | zesl uer 612 262 081 uepr
8102 910z | 2102 | 8102 9.0Z 210z | 8io0z
(salnowraisnrsyo0qo|pne 'syoog-a) {o1snw 1 syjooq cipne 's)ooq-8) (ssuizeBew-a ajqepeojumop)
2102 ejdooH BLOZ 2413 2ALPIEAD ] 8102 2410 1enbia gy
suonoaje2 psodap ¥ |eNBiggy ‘go @pPnoul § SIno jsnl jou ‘Jno pajnod o ‘pamaus) ‘pableys s|euajew ||e juasaldal mwﬂmu asay)
'SINOYD, Lo1}a3||02
"auijuo auop ase ejdooH g leubiggy 'aAupIaag %P~ Nsodap R 'gy® A0 Yim
.2:0xom;o |enjoe uo paseq si siyj)
) Sre're EYEPZ
[T 0Z1LZ8) ZhiB EVEVE
1861 €Lv2e
lonz 12822
10.2 09052
£592 LvSee
lesie £6L.2
£92¢ ToLle
Zole 1952
yoce (TN B4
00EZ L6EPT
zroe 1SELT
b8Ee 09€EZ
%E L 9L 0g €222 |l90E %t~ £G¥GZ EVERT L 659 0L6
siInoNYD Aeqled  sheq lejo) | s/ejor WQ% | 102 feoL ‘ung  jes ud
% sLoz | Zt02 8102
Auo sINo-%38y9 MUIS
8102

Aieaqin JousIQ Basieyy

FXAA
‘P

*san]
uanenong Aljeq abesaay

[A %)
‘uop

"au| %'Bay

Bay yuy
g0l
o8]
"AON
10
‘dag
1snBny
Anp
aunp
fepy
judy
yauep
‘qal|
‘uep




"S.4 PEOJUMOp PPE O} UMOPYEaIq 8y} 1ab o}

AEm OU S 2J3Y) 'S IN0YI3YD JENIDR 1B 353y L
%001 2928 | cive | 60896 | #9.6 | 2EL6 2H96 1686  00B6 EL00F G896  Elgs sjejoy
691 28l 051 gt | rEL ¥5L 9i2 ¥ZE 62t 2ze 214 Jayio
%1 Lot (A L€ 52 82 62 9z gl yissein
%S ze8 174 62 EEE | 26 | g¥e  9eE G9¢ Liy £zy L2y L6  ooloEM
%2 69v 801 201 oLt gt | eer 8l Lel (14 o5t est 16 uoseyg
%1 18z 0 1} z 9 9 [} L gl gs [¥:] 01 wopaayy
G585 66 | 629 | 659 | 6¥9  OF9 471 206 096 2.6 £E6 S3YUON
%85
19YoAuD %004 %69  PrbY %G 9199 88T | OrOC | 29G€ | 2.G€ | BESE 6OKE  9BEC  GOLE  PRIE  0Z0E 0062  194DANo
ueajds %001 %09 €€92 %Il T6ZE BREL | Zikr | L¥OL | Z99F | 299¢ E69L  9BIL 008L 228  EbiL 6191 uealig
uopuf 24,004 %5 02LZ %9l /662 Z8ZL | 20cr | 22SL | 9¥GE | 6ESL  BESEL  62GL  [95L  EL9F G094  Alkt uopuln
BUI %S %9 606l %EL  BSHE Z86 966 | 60L: | 6OLL | EELL  OGEL  BALL 69LL  9ZLL reLL 980t L |
Ja1%sq %2y %9t Y092 %Ll $S02 890 | ZB0L | OECt | Gk | LEZE  902L 222k L6LL  BS2L  9Igk  86LL Jayxaq
0L0SL 05t'6l 2022 | /82 | ¥906 | 6016 | EB06 2006 [pi6 8688 ELI6  £0/8 0928 Jaisig|
‘dod Anu3 409, 3sibay  -dod suel] gj-uep 810z | ¢si0z | 9102 ) GL0z vpiOZ ELOZ _ ZLOZ  LlOZ  0LOZ 6002 8002
dod QLDZI2Q
0% SOIN3S _
1oL % sueq) | S1apjoH pien uEBm.muw_
eLOZ/Z!L sjesnaoe Buiaq jou Jayunco s(doad o} anp 5)ej0) /10T §0 ||e 10} Sajewnsy [ Jmm | sjejol
g L0Z AMenuer uo aal) Juam Jajunod sidoad Jusweseiday
%0Z- asealou| 9, ‘Bay (i} Jagqusaaq
['»26'01 B28CE abesane Ajpuopy 0 JaquisaoN
¥80E0Z  828Z) | LTIN 0 1890190
120p) ‘28Q 0 Jaquisidag
09951 "NON 0 ysnBny.
958%1 190 0 Ainp
6E¥OL dag 0 aunp
G618 1snfiny (] fep
vy6EL Anp ] (udy,
¥5202 aunp 0 yaey
ovril fep 0 feruga
2C6LL [udy A LA 89 2 Zz 6 £5 Asenuep
29581 yalepw |Elol  yuol
£6L¥l 94 puel |ejol JBUYID |OoOYIS SayuoN IS
%02~ 2£l9lL  8z8el 182 oLr LLE oStk 06b 605 FAad ‘uep
Ha% 210z 1|01 ‘ung eSS CMd CSIM|L paAA ‘SNl “uoly 810z uofnensibay maN Ajyjuon

810Z Junog Joog Apeq abelaay

Aiesq) 1210810 eas|syD



08

£/88

AV

f—y————— |

—_ =

£48'9

2,201

) _UInoA | 1 :
sjnoyayo |ejoL - Juawyedag Ag uoeinalig

Inpy

1ejo L Aaeay
Jaquaosa
FELTETEIN]
1940120
Jaquaydag
snbny
Anp
aunp
Aepy
pudy
yasew
Aeniga
Aenuep

14

Bagikiea)|

%P

%LE

T._wn_Eymm@
___|4equianoN
| J8qoypQ
lJequweydeg
| snBny
Ainp
sunp
Aey
udy
T yasew
| Kieniqaq
| Kenuep

usa]

mmE:.mo...m..m.- Eu_.:tmnw.m Aq :o_um_zu..__w

-

HInoA

“3npy

i | v68t | 6pv'8L | . g8 | 89/®l | eve¥e | BAVUuW
L [veef 6vv'8s %ET 585'S  %il 85’8l s 14 S|Ej0.L
— - — e — e . — sl st —r————— b } - —— |.U@
! 1 el ] Q
Y I B B 0 | T _ 1 | roN
i ) I I i N | 1 ! | 0
1 | . | S S| 1 | dag
o1 | I | ._ | 3snBny
f— e -+ T - — + - - + h—q.__..
. | I I b | eunp
b I | = b _ few
] T . T B I mdy
- ) | I N 1 | | N N [ tMen
[ I | i I N I 'qa
! 88t ewb'8L  (%ET __SBS'S %2,  |8SL'8L  |E¥EWT L “uee
[ WSISAS
oz oz
Saleql B el 8yn je padisd | [ays je pasao (243 3€ ou) :au
Jayjo paosna pamaual ,_mnuwa_u._mﬂuo ._.\ ;wp__._".umu_ ._M_._a | pooo sway m.m n_W .wu“:u m.m QM .wom_ .
| sweyjeyy | fpeBieys | S b FRMIO | auns0 9 _“.w“u. i et
Sl 119y | U IV

1
|
|
Lo W

8102 uone NI way




ACTION
ITEMS






are(] K1e12109g preog [y suuy

00°S6P'8$ SUOnEno( [€1aUa7) [6)0L

(00°05%) uRIaf A[BD P 2ANG
JudmA0puy D NP pILao) mo[dq suoneuop N adpagmoudy

00°000°9S :[¥10], qnS
00°000°1$ 096't88 [11'¥L9 yIno & Aepung oIuog 1D Jo spusll]
00°000°1$ 096't88 011'¥L9 )npy Aepung o1uog 1D Jo spuali]
00°000°1$ S16'v88 011'¥L9 Fuipeay sereay | asoy sding 1D Jo spuaty]
00°000°c$ 016°058 S48 L) sjodsioH 1CD Jo spudli

J8pnq L1097 243 Ul APBII[E I JEY) MO[I( SUOLJRUOP Y} ISPIMOUIY

00°SHH'ZS “[BI0L qns

00°009% 0v6°696 00T ¥L9 uonenaiddy jyeig pareudisa(q QD Jo spuall]

00°0Z$ 001°SL6 0TI¥L9 (ysny 12qoYy Jo AToWRA Ul) pareudissg-uoN yorqjog eipueg

00°00€$ 016°€08 00T' 108 1210y S aney 10J jueln) qn[) UspIEn) BaIY BIS[AYD

00°ST$ 0167286 001°'pL9 (opes1], 8329qaYy JO AIOWSA U} UCHI[0]) INPY UBULIDN) SITIRA] 29 Maq0Y

00°005°1$ 796788 TIPLY ny apuiaisny  xo) AUdH 3 [dyuny " 19eYd1N
UITT dsuadXy - JUITT AUWOIU]

<08png Ad 810Z 2y 0) sa3ueyd pue suonpeuop Atenuer 3daddy
PAINNSIY uoyIIN[0J 006786
pajoLnsay rende) 006°086
pajLysay yuswdinbyg 006°L96
pa)oL1Isay] surmwsisold 006'v88
PaJoLIISIY [euonowold 006°088
13ded preoq 810 ‘0T Aeniqa]
199Y§ Jory] paeoyq Areaqry

$a2ISNL], JO preog
K3eIqIT 10INSI(] BIS[IYD)

[# W)Y uondy






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 20, 2018 Meeting

Value Statement

Background:
The library seeks approval to add the value statement “A safe, secure environment for all library

visitors” to our Core Values (on website under Strategic Plan). The library will move this to
Action in March to seek board approval to make this value statement permanent.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 20, 2018 Meeting

Policy Revision

Background:

Policy 435 (Library Enforcement Policy) has some suggested changes that will be discussed. The
library will move this policy to Action in March to seek board approval to make the proposed
revisions permanent.






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section 4: Facility and Equipment
Board Approval Date: Jan.16, 2018

Revised:

Subject: 435 LIBRARY VIOLATIONS ENFORCEMENT POLICY

l. Purpose.

The purpose of this policy is to provide a process for addressing violations of the Chelsea
District Library policies. This Library Violations Enforcement Policy will set forth the
process and procedure for violations of all Library policies, including but not limited to the
Patron Behavior, Internet Use, and Meeting Rooms.

. Library Director/Designee’s Right to Suspend Privileges.

Upon determining that a Library policy has been violated, the Library Director or the
Director's designee may restrict access to Library facilities with immediate dismissal of
the patron from the premises, by-suspending suspension of the patron’s access to Library
facilities for a set period of time, or-by denying access to specific services and/or programs
pursuant to this Policy. If necessary, the local police may be called to intervene.

M. Incident reports.

Library Staff shall record in the form of a written Incident Report any violation of Library
policy that resulted in a verbal warning or a suspension of Library privileges- By by the
end of the day on which the incident occurred; .-an An Incident Report shall be written
and-forwarded to the Library Director for logging and review. The Incident Report should
include physical descriptions in addition to the name of the patron. A copy of the limitation
or suspension of privileges letter should be attached, if applicable.

IV. Violation of the Policy — Suspension of Privileges.

A. General Violations. Unless otherwise provided in Section IV.B of this
Library Violations Enforcement Policy, the Library shall handle violations as
follows:

1. Initial Violation: Library patrons observed violating a Library Policy
will be asked to cease the violation with a verbal request. If the
patron does not comply with the request, he or she will be asked to
leave the building for the day. If he or she refuses, police may be
called.

2. Subsequent Violations: The Director or the Director's authorized
designee may further limit or suspend the patron’s Library privileges



B.

if violations of the same rule continue. Such limitation or suspension
shall be in writing specifying the nature of the violation. Subsequent
violations of the same rule shall result in additional suspensions of
increasing length.

Violations that Affect Safely and Security. Violations of Library policy that
affect safety and security, including but not limited to violations involving
verbal abuse, violence, threatening behaviors, child pornography or
obscenity, sexual harassment, vandalism, drug sale or use or attempted
drug sale or use, intoxication, theft or attempted theft, physical harassment,
sexual misconduct or any behavior that threatens the safety and security of
staff and/or patrons shall be handled as follows:

1.

Initial Violation: The police will be called immediately if the conduct
constitutes a violation or suspected viclation of local, state, or federal
law. Arrest or criminal prosecution may ensue. If violations of this
nature involve a minor, the minor’s parent will alse-be ealied notified
as soon after the event occurs as possible, once police have been
called. Violations of this nature will result in an immediate minimum
two-week suspension of Library privileges in order to give the Library
sufficient time to investigate the incident. After the investigation is
completed, the Library Director or his/her designee may add
additional time to the initial limitation or suspension period.

Subsequent Violations. The police will be called immediately if the
conduct constitutes a violation or suspected violation of local, state,
or federal law. Armrest or criminal prosecution may ensue.
Subsequent violations of the same rule shall result in additional
limitations or suspensions of increasing length. Such limitations or
suspensions shall be in writing specifying the nature of the violation.

Reinstatement.

Meeting with Director. All patrons whose privileges have been limited or

suspended shall attend request a meeting with the Director or the Director's
designee to review the Library Policy that was the subject of the violation before
their privileges may be reinstated.

Conditions Upon Reinstatement. For any violations, specific conditions pertaining

to the violator's use of the library may be set before library privileges are reinstated. For
violations involving potential safety and security issues as described in B1 above,
conditions will be placed on the violator's use of the library, the specific nature of which
will be at the director's discretion. A written record will be kept of the conditions once
imposed. The viclator will be required to sign the record of conditions and will be given a

copy. The Library’s “written record” can be in electronic form.



VL.  Right of Appeal.

Patrons (1) whose privileges have been limited or suspended or (2) who have had
conditions placed upon their reinstatement may appeal that decision to the Library
Director and/or the Library Board per Policy #170 Right to Appeal.

21969:00001:3495415-1






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 20, 2018 Meeting

Credit Card Limit Increase

Background:
The library wishes to increase the credit card limit from $5,000 to $10,000. The auditors have

encouraged a practice of not using personal credit cards and later seeking reimbursement, plus
there are several months during the year in which we hit the $5,000 limit and have to wait to
make further charges. This can cause problems for automatic charges that then might not go
through. The credit card limit increase would fix both of these problems. The library would like
to move this item to Action in February, due to the PLA conferences in March.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES



i



Chelsea District Library
Finance Committee
Meeting Notes — Draft
Thursday. February 8, 2018

In attendance: Elizabeth Sensoli, Treasurer; Susan Lackey, President Elect; Lori Coryell,
Director; and Mary Budzinski, accountant.

Meeting was called to order at approximately 10:30

1, Audit — Lori explained that our auditor has not been very.responsive about meeting with
the Finance Committee, and had not responded to her most recent emails. Lori will forward his
contact information to Elizabeth, who will call. Mary said that while the auditors are supposed
to be on site beginning Monday, she had not received any instructions on what to do with the
information she has assembled for them. Last year they had given her instructions on where to
upload the documents.

2. Reconciliation Report — the 2017 reconciliation report was presented by Mary.
Insurance paid some wages to an employee for a disability, but the library paid the associated
employment taxes. Mary remarked that she had not received the 2017 report from the
community endowment.

3. Credit Card Limit — Lori explained that the $5,000 credit limit is a problem periodically
and requested raising it to 10,000. The Finance Committee agreed to recommend to the board

of trustees raising the credit limit.

Meeting adjourned at 10:57






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018

=2 - @ [ [ Do
[ =t
sE S£| 88| zE | £8
PE OE| SE| SE | EE
S E P E EE o £ £ E
£ 0o [T i © <) 8 ©
Lo oo (&) (&) Z 0
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair x
Gary Munce X X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey e X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







